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Purpose and Scope of Study 

The Central Intelligence Agency's performance 

in· its role of support to the Warren Commission 
'"f~bl i c.. eo nc::.-er 11 d...t.Art ·----

has been a source of controver-sy since ~e p a.....~ T 
-F -f{e-en 

Critics 

have repeatedly charged that the CIA participated 

in a conspiracy designed to suppress information 

relevant to the assassination of President Kennedy~ 

During 1976 the critic•s 

assertions were the subject of official inquiry 

by the Senate Select Committee to Study 

Governmental Operations (hereinafter SSC). The 

SSC, in its report regarding "The Investigation 

of the Assassination of President John F. Kennedy: 

Performance of the Intelligence Agencies" reached 
. :--fttl~il'l~ 

the following ~n: ,_ 

The Committee emphasizes that it has 
not uncovered any evidence sufficient 
to justify a conclusion that there was 
a conspiracy to assassinate President 
Kennedy.· 

The Committee has 1 however 1 developed 
evidence which impe~ches the process 

- ... ,_ ......... T 
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from fly wn~ch the intelligence . agencies 

arrived at their own conclusions 
about the assassination, and by 
which ~hey provided information 
to the Warren Commission. This 
evidence indicates that the 
investigation of the assassina­
tion was deficient and that facts 
which might have substantially 
affected the course of the· inves­
tigation were not provided the 
Warren Commission or those 
individuals \'li thin the FBI and 
the CIA, as well as other agencies· 
of Government, who were charged 
with investigating the. assassina­
tion. (Sc:;C 1 Bc-c~"Z' 1 p c.,) 

This Committee has sought to examine in 

greater detail the general findings of the sse. 

The Committee has particularly focused its attention 

on the specific issue of whether the CI~ or an,y 

employee or former employee of the CIA misinformed, 

or withheld information relevant to the assassina·-

tion of Presiden~ Kennedy from the Warren 

Commission. In addition, the Committee has 

attempted to determine whethe.r, if the Narren 

Commission was misinformed or not made privy to 

information relevant to its investigation, 

the misinforming or i.vi thholding of 

evidence from the Narren Commission was the 

~-: -7'1 

"...:.· - ·, } ' •.; ~I 
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result of a conscious intent to do so by the 

Agency or its employees. 

The Committee has sought to examine the 

issue detailed above in both an objective 

and disciplined manner.. In order to accomplish 

this goal the Committee has utilized a 1977 l"o..."£ok 'F ... 4 i"c:e 

Report by the CIA"":s.....Ill<S{'e:G·~~l (hereinafter 
.,.-p~ 

77 }:ZR) . This 'Report w3.s high,ly critical of· 
. . ·pe.r-t()..illJnd-f~...fA-e ltMJA'SH~;se./~-:tl"" 

the sse f~nd~ngsl\and asserted that the sse 

Final Report conveyed an impression of limited 

effort by.the CIA to assist the Warren Cornmission 

in its work. The 77 ~vas i~ fundamental 

disagreement with this characterization of the 

sse findings and noted that "CIA did seek and 

collect information in support of the Warren 

Commission. Additionally, it conducted studies 

and submitted special analyses and reports." 
T"f'~ 

(77 WR, Introduction to Tab E.) ._ • 

In order to demonstrate further the scope 

of support provided by the CIA to the Warren 
-rFf{ . 

Commission, the 77 ~contained a comprehensive 

listing of C!A generated material made available 

Classification: --------------------
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to both the u.s. Intelligence Community and 

the Warren Commission regarding the assassina-

tion of President Kennedy. In this respect1 

the Committee agrees with the 77 herein 

it is stated that "This compiliation (of 

CIA generated material) is appropriate to 

consideration of the extent of the CIA effort, 

to the extent that it reveals something of 

the results of that effort." (77 , Introduction 

to Tab E) 

In examining the Agency's comprehensive 

listing of CIA generated material referenced above, 

the Committee has paralled its review to the 

structure given to these materialS by the 77 IGR. 

In t...~is . regard the 77 IGR details four inter-

related compilations of Kennedy assassination 

material. These :four compilations are: 

1) Agency dissemination of information ~ • 

to the Intelligence Community (Formal 

and Informal Disseminations) 

2) Dissemination of material to the 

Warren Commission 

Classification: _ __....,~:.. ........ :--' .. r~~ ...... ::_·r~---
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3) Agency dissemination to the FBI et al 

regarding rumors and allegations 

regarding President Kennedy's 

assassination 

4) Memorandum submitted by CIA to the 

Warren Commission on Rumors and 

Allegations Relating to the President's 

Assassination (77 ~Introduction 
to Tab E.) 

~n reviewinq these comoilations, 

.the Committee focused upon those 

materials which the 77 ~doclliuented as having 

""made available in written form to the Warren 

Commission. 

During the course of this study, additional 

Agency files have been revietV'ed. These files have 

been examined in an effort to resolve certain 

issues created by the revie\V' of the Agency's 

compilations discussed in this report. Where 

apparent gaps existed in the written record, 

files have been requested and reviewed in an effort 

to resolve these gaps. Where significant substantive 

~""":"'! .,.,~ ~~ 

Classification: __ ... _'~_-"_,:· _-~_;_,_~_a_·· __ 
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issues have arisen related to the kind and . 
quality of information provided the Warren 

Commission, files have·also been requested and 

reviewed in an effort to resolve these issues. *' 
As a result, approximately thirty files, comprising 

an approximate total of ninety volumes· ·of 

material have been examined and analyzed 

in preparation 9f this report. 

The findings set forth herein are subject 

to modification due to the following considera-

tions. During the course of the past fifteen 

years, the CIA has generated massive amounts of 

information related to the assassination of 

President -~~-n~-=-~-~.:~j In spite of the Agency's ---- ---~··· .. _ . . . . - ···--~------... 

(~·sophisticated document retrieval system, certain 
--- -----·~--
documents requested by this Committee for study 

and analysis have not been located. Wnether t 

documents merely have been filed incorrectly or 

destroyed, gaps in the written record still do 

exist. ), 

., 
',)-l ,_., . 

~ 
00;0005 ~ 

Secondly, due to dissimilar standards of inv~stigativ~ 
'/ ~· 

- ""' .• ~ .·, ,:~ .... \f g 
!>a:~~ .. ·~-= J. f , 
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relevancy adopted by the CIA and this Committee, 

··certain files requ~sted by the Committee for 

review : " - _ -.- ___ · · ·-~ ... -. . .. :_ :" -~ 

·- "ii- .-_ 

·-· .-- .. • .. _ .... have been made available to 

h 
. . • . . ~ 

t e Comm~ttee ~n a sarut~zed fash~on. Therefore, 

to the degree reflected by the Agency's denial 

of access and/or santization of certain materials, 

this study's copclusions are based upon the 

best evidence available to the Committee th:ough 

this may not be all relevant evidence to which 

the Agency has access. 

One must, moreover, give due consideration 

to the role that oral discussions, oral briefings, 

and meetings of Narren Commission and CIA 

representatives may have played in the supply of 

assassination-related information by the CIA to 

the Warren Commiss·ion. The subject and substance 

of these discussions, briefings, and meetings ~ 

may not always be reflected by the written 

record made the . subject of this study. 

Therefore, the Committee has conducted interviews, 

depositions and executive session hearings with 

e 1A r;{cs 
J..•'d.,;.,J i h s .... 

0.. v' J....~ l<:J..b l 
S J....l'\ ~ 1" I •--'-* ,·.,"' 
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key Warren Commission staff and members and 

former or present CIA representatives in an 

effort to resolve questions that are not 

addressed by the written record. The results 

of the Committee's efforts to chronicle this 

aspect of the working relationship between the 

Warren Commission and the CIA will be a subject 

for discussion herein. 

In addition, this report will examine the 

following subjects generated by the Committee's 

study as outlined above, in the following general 

order of discussion: 

1) the organization of the CIA's investigation 

of President Kennedy's assassination; 

2) the working relationship of the Warren 

Commission staff and those CIA representatives 

concerned with the Warren Commission inqu~; • 

3) the standards of investigative cooperat~on 

which the Warren Commission staff believed~ J 

to govern the quality and quantity of 

information supplied by the CIA to the 

Warren Commission; 
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4) the CIA's concern for protection of its 

sensitive sources and methods and the 

consequent effects of this- concern 

upon the Warren Commission investigation; 

and 

5) the substance and quality of information 

concerning Luisa Calderon passed to the 

Warren Commission and the results of this 

Committee's investigation of Calderon 

and her significance to the events of 

November 22, 1963. 

Information Made Available by CIA to Warren 

..... ,.,. (} •• -6 .-~ 
~! _:._ :.:_, ..i..•) 
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.--L· Organization of CIA Investigation 

of President Kennedy's Assassination 

In his Executive Session testimony before the Select 

Committee, Richard Helms, the CIA's Deputy Director for 

Plans during 1963, 'described the CIA's role in the 

investigation of President Kennedy's assassination as 

follows: 

This crime was committed on United 

States soil. Therefore, as far as the 

Federal government was concerned, the pri-

mary investigating agency would have been 

the Federal Bureau of Investigation without 

any question. The role of the CIA would 

have been entirely supportive in the sense 

of what material we are (sic) able to 

acquire outside the limits of the United 

States with reference to the investigation . 

... For investigative purposes, the Agency 

1 
JJ 

I
' 
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had no investigative role inside the United 

States at all. So when I.used here the 

word "supportive," I meant that in the 

literal sense of the term. We are (sic) 

trying to support the FBI and support the 

Warren Commission and be responsive to 

their requests, but we were not initiating 

any investigations of our own or, to my 

recollection, were we ever asked to. 

(Executive Session Testimony of Richard 

Helms, 8/9/78, pp. 17-18.) 

On November 23, 1963 Helms called a meeting 6f senior-

level CIA officials to outline the Agency's investiga-

tive responsibility vis a vis the assassination. (SSC, ~ 
Book V, p. 25.} At that time, Helms placed John Scelso,/(~i~~~r· 

~-e~i'o , 
,, I Branch Chief foL CIA cperat:!::ens-4-n HcK"i:eo I eeMral \ 

~\)\ . 
in charge of the Agency's initial \,t , 

investigative efforts. (HSCA Class. Deposition of John 

Scelso, 5/16/78, pp. 111-112, Exec. Session Test±mony: 

000fi10 

·S 
''.li ' ,_ 

' 
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of Richard Helms, 8/9/78, p. 10.) 

Scelso testified before the Select Committee, 

that he was given charge of the Agency's investigation 

on the basis of two considerations.: 1) 1·.nis prior ....... ~~ 
" I 

/ 
! 

experience in conducting major CIA security investi-

gations and 2) the observance of Oswald by CIA 

surveillance in Mexico, (Scelso's operational concern) 

less than two months prior to the assassination. (SSC 

Book V, p. 25, HSCA Cl~ss. Deposition of John Scelso, 

5/16/70, pp. 111-112.·;· Scelso also noted that 

during the course of his investigative efforts, Helms 

did not pressure him to adopt specific investigative 

theories nor reach conclusions within a 
t-J~cf\ Cl¢~....1);<; ·""~ :f"oh"Sc..'(!'/(o 

time; E::i-e-Gt~..t4,.v.e~~ 

8/9/78, pp. 9-10)* 

iod of· 

7~, r"<-
s , 

* Raymond Rocca, Chief of Research and Analysis for 
CIA's Counterintelligence Staff characterized Scelso's 
responsibility not as a mandate to investigate but 
rather to "coordinate traffic (code facilitation, 
telegram or telegraphic consideration) for working 
with the DDP with respect to what was being done over 
the whole world ... " (HSCA Classified Deposition of 
R. Rocca, 7.17/78, p. 9.) 

Rocca referred to this phase of CIA activity as 
the GPFLOOR phase. (Ibid.) 

v' 
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Scelso described in detail to the Committee the 

manner in which he conducted the Agency's investiga-

tion: 

..• practically my whole Branch participated 
in the thing. We dropped almost everything 
else and I put a lot of my officers to work 
in tracing names, analyzing files. 

We were flooded with cable traffic, with 
reports, suggestions, allegations from all 
over .the world, and these things had to be 
checked out. We were checking out just dozens 
and dozens of people all the time. (HSCA Classified 
Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/70, p. 131)* 

* - Durimg the course of the Agency's invetigation, Liaison 

with the FBI was handled for the CIA by· Birch O'Neal. 

(Ibid. p. 80.) At the time of the assassination M.r:· O'Neal, 

a former FBI agent, was Chief of the Special·· Investigations 

Group of the CIA'~ Counterintelligence Staff. (HSCA Classitied 

Deposition of Birch O'Neal,· 6/20/78, p. 7, 52.) 
. "-·----------------·-·· .... .-. . 

Mr. ··O'Neal 
(__ ___ .-~ 

characterized his functions with respect to the Agency 
.. t; 

as follows: 

(This footnote -- Footnote 
on bottom of page 5) 

-- continues 

r.r 0- \ ) 
...:;t_\,. j.J Jt.) 

.-:':::::' __ ::;_ .... _; ... ' ..l 
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Scelso stated during his testimony that CIA 

field stations worldwide were alerted to the Agency's 

investigation "and the key stations were receiving 

tips on the case, most of which were phony. We did not 

send out instr1.lctions saying everybody participate 

the investigation. n (Ibid. p. 133. )· It was (~is 

in ~ ~\ · .. -.. 
:\ t' • 

(.. ' ··. 
(" ." . 

~--~---~ . 
. ;;....::...---·---- ···- ·- -._ ......... 

'>'recollection, however, that throughout his tenure as: 
I . 

- i\.: 

( 1.- \.(, 
..... _________ ..... -· 

. 
coordinator of the Agency's investigation, the Mexico 

--~.;;.;.;·~·~....._ 

City Station was the only CIA field station directly 
'•,;:;-.z:;;._~ ..... -. _,...... 

Footnote * -- continued from bottom of page 4. 

I knew that •,;e (at CIA} did not have the 
basic responsibility for investigating the 
assassination of the .President. If there was 
a crime commited in the course of this activity, 
~) it belonged to the FBI. I recognized that 
it was our responsibility to give the fullest 
cooperation to the FBI to protect the Agency 
with regard to any aspects of our operations, 

\ 

you understand, and at the same time giving them 
cooperation, and I was in close contact with Mr. 
Sam Papich (of the FBI) , and always fully co-'lilt • 
operated, and he always fully cooperated with me. 
(Ibid. p. 52.) 

/ .......... ~---........____ 

\._ 0 'Nea~_nbted that his office (CI/SIG) at the direction of 

the Chief of Counterintelligence, James Angleto~was 

-
' 
-

\d -JJ 

-
--
t 

designated the central point for collection of a(sibs~dss.inpapt.io5n2--53.~ 
related information made available to the FBI. • ~ 

- .. - ·• ::; j_( 
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involved in investigatory activities related to President 
3f I 

Kennedy's assassination. (Ibid ) . C ·~ (Y 

During the la~~~-ha±:E-bf;{'pecembe~~Scelso 
I 

issued a summary report which described Oswald's 

activities in Mexico City from September 26, 1963 -

October 3, 1963. Scelso characterized the summary report 

as incomplete by comparison to assassination-related 

information then available to the FBI but not provided 

to CIA until 1-a:-t::e Dec. 1963. (Ibid. Pf.· 114-115.) (CIA 

Document Report by John Scelso to C/CI, Dec. 63.) * 

Following issuance of this reportr Helms shifted·~· 
-

responsibility for the CIA's investigation of President 

Kennedy's assassination to the Counterintelligence 

Staff. (HSCA Classified Deposition of John Scelso, 
cP: 

5/16/78, p. 136,;ef. HSCA Classified Deposition of 

Raymond Rocca, 7/17/78, p. 15 wherein Rocca states that 
---~--

responsibility shifted from Scelso to CI Staff on 
,. 

January 12, 1964.) Helms testified that this shift in 

*Approximately two days after President Kennedy's 
assassination,Scelso prepared a summary report, 
provided to Presj,Q.ent Johnson by Helms. This report 
adopted the \PQ~~~jon· that Oswald probably was a lone 
assassin who had no vi'~ible ties to Soviet or Cuban 
intelligence though such ties could not be excluded 
from consi rati . 11 } c '( 

·, 
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responsibility was a logical development because the 

investigation had begun to take on b-roader tones. 

(Executive Session Testimony of Richard Helms, 8/9/78, 

p. 14, see also HSCA Classified Deposition of John 

Scelso, 5/16/78, p. 138.) 

Helms' reasoning was expanded upon by Raymond 

Rocca who testified before the Committee that the 

shift in responsibility described by Helms was caused 

in part by the establishment of the Warren Commission • ..,, 7r 
(HSCA Classified Deposition of Raymond Rocca, p • 12-13.) 

Rocca added: 

It was entirely appropriate in the 
GPFLOOR phase that he (Scelso) would 
have that (responsibility for the Agency 
investigation.) But the minute you had 
a commission set up outs~de the line · 
obviously had to be the Director, and from 
the Director to his Chief of Operations 
overseas, because the spread involved 
then all of the divisions. Here you had 

(Scelso) being asked to si n off_:sm----
s tha ha --Eo-::ao-wi • 

James Angleton supported Rocca's belief that "the 

spread (of investigative responsibility) involved ..• 
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all of the (CIA) divisions." Angleton testifed 

to this Committee that the Agency's efforts to 

gather and coordinate information related to 

the assassination underwent a metamorphic 

transition. Initially, ~~gleton noted, the 

Director, Deputy Director, Division Chiefs and 

Case Offi.cers approached vlarren Corru:il.ission. 

requirements in a piecemeal fashion. However, 

Angleton testified the Agency was eventually 

able to focus its resources to avoid duplication 

of effort and pro~ide a system for the'central 

referencing of assassination related information 

as such information was developed. (HSCA 

Classified Deposition of James Angleton, 

10/5/78, pp. 76-77, see also HSCA Classified 
-; 

Deposition of Raymond Rocca, fl/17/78, 

p. 23.) 

1. 
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The record ~eveals that during this second phase 

of CIA information collection efforts in support of 

the Warren Commisssion investigation the concentration 

of Agency resources sh~fted in emphasis from exploration 
_// . _,.. ···---... 

of Oswald's activities in Mex~~o ·city t'O·-.his residency 
~ -............. _~ ···-----·-.. ::...-··----· .. ······· 

in the Soviet Union during 1959-1962 and possible 

association with the Soviet intelligence apparatus.* 
(s 

(Ibid., pp.32-33,44,Executive Session of Testimony of 

Richard Helms, 8/9/78, p. 23.}- -~- r. c{.::,-r1i-,.,-:;~i:.,; Rocca commented --~ v ~~ ' 

. that during this phase primary interest in support of the 

Warren Commission was to follow-up on Soviet leads: 

on the assumption that a person who spends 

four years**~n the Soviet Union, under his 

circumstances, had to be of specific interest 

to Soviet State security and their collateral 

authorities. (HSCA Classified Deposition of 

Raymond Rocca, pp. 32-33.} (s~ f 'i ~ ~ ff1 '- • 
Therefore, Rocca concluded, the areas the CIA tended 

to concentrate on concerned the Soviets: 
. 6 o -1-~ p f- I -r>-W _c. 411\. ~ ; 1\.-<.-<-:f / ~..... o-f -fe 'Y-t 
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*The foll'owing exchange between Mr. Rocca and Committee 
Counsel sheds further light on the difficulties encountered 
by the Agency related to its investigation of possible 
Cuban involvement in the assassination: 

Mr. Goldsmith. Earlier, when I asked you· which 
areas of the case received emphasis, I believe that you 
indicated that on balance the primary area of emphasis 
was the Soviet connection. 

Mr. Rocca. That was certainly the one that I would 
say dominated ~- looking at it from my point of view. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now, had you known about the anti­
Castro assassination plots on the part of the CIA, would 
you have given more priority, more emphasis, to the 
possibility of a Castro conspiracy to kill the President? 

Mr. Rocca. Again, I say that it would have 
simply intensified it, that there was attention given 
to it, not particularly by the staff. I had no capabilities 
on the Cuban side. 

The organization of their service and their 
operation in Mexico was something entirely entirely (sic) 
within -- it was an·enigma a-t the time. They were just-· 
getting started. This was vlH' s area. This was_ Win' 
Scott~s area of proficiency. So the defectors h~d only 

-begun to come out and they came out later, the Cuban 
defectors. 

So, I can't -- I really can't say that (a) the 
Cuban connection was ignored, because it wasn't. The 
press was filled with it at the time. 

• The Harker interview should have been undoubtedly 
given greater attention in a generalized sense; but it 
was given specific attention, I was told at the time of 
the Rockefeller thing. 

Mr. Goldsmith. In what way was the Cuban connection 
investigated? 

Mr. Rocca. I don't know. I don't know this. 
That side of the report strikes me as being inadequate. 
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*The following exchange between Mr. Rocca and Committee 
Counsel sheds further light on the difficulties encountered 
by the Agency related to its investigation of possible 
Cuban involvement in the assassination: 

Mr. Goldsmith. Earlier, when I asked you which 
areas of the case received emphasis, I believe that you 
indicated that on balance the primary area of emphasis 
was the Soviet connection. 

Mr. Rocca. That was certainly the one that I would 
say dominated -- looking at it from my point of view. 

Mr. Goldsmith .. Now, had you known about the anti­
Castro assassination plots on the part of the CIA, would 
you have given more priority, more emphasis, to the 
possibility of a Castro conspiracy to kill the President? 

Mr. Rocca. Again, I say that it would have 
simply intensified it, that there was attention given 
to it, not particularly by the staff. I had no capabilities 
on the Cuban side. 

The organization of their service and their 
operation-in Mexico was something entirely entirely (sic) 
within -- it was an enigma a-t: the time. They were just-· 
getting started. This was vlH's area. This was __ Win 
Scott's area of proficiency. So the defectors haa·only 

-begun to come out and they came out later, the Cuban 
defectors. 

So, I can't -- I really can't say that (a) the 
Cuban connection was ignored, because it wasn't. The 
press was filled with it at the time. 

,. t; 

The Harker interview should have been undoubtedly 
given greater attention in a generalized sense; but it 
was given specific attention, I was told at the time of 
the Rockefeller thing. 

Mr. Goldsmith. In what way was the Cuban connection 
investigated? 

Mr. Rocca. I don't know. I don't know this. 
That side of the report strikes me as being inadequate. 
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Mr. Goldsmith. Well, when I said to what extent 
was the Cuban connection investigated, I don't mean by 
L~e Warren Commission. I mean to what extent did the 
Agency provide --

Mr. Rocca. That I can't answer. I certainly 
didn't do it . . 

Mr. Goldsmith. Pardon me? 

Mr. Rocca. We certainly didn't, in R & A. 

Mr. Goldsmi~~- So, CI/R & A did not --

Mr. Rocca. Go into the Cuban side of it at all. 
This was something left to the people who were concerned 
specifically with Cuban intelligence and security operation. 

~x. Goldsmith. But I believe earlier we 
established that Mr. Helms gave orders that information 
pertinent to the assassination was to go through your 
office, correct? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. And once information pertinent 
to the assassination ~ent through your office, I take (it) 
you or Mr. Helms would decide what information would 
be relevant for the Warren Commission to see. 

Is that correct? 

Mr. Rocca. Well 

Mr. Goldsmith. Based upon what you knew? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, everything would go, yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Therefore, you were in the 
position, it would seem, to know what information was 
being generated in the field that was going to the 
Warren Commission. 

Earlier I asked you \vhich area received emphasis 
and I believe you indicated that the Soviet area (did). 
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Mr. Rocca. Primarily, primarily. But I didn't 
mean by that that it excluded the Cuban, because there 
was a lot of material that came through and went to the 
Commission that concerned the Cubans. 

·Mr. Goldsmith~--- L_e_t,-5-g(;-~i£~-th~---;~:~c-ord-:-

\ (Discussion o~f the record.) 
.... · _,_..:_. 

·----Mr. ___ Goldsmith. Let's continue. 

Mr. Rocca. £.!y recollection is that at the time 
the sreat press manifestation was that Cuban exiles who 
were in touch ~·ith CIA had been somehow involved in this. 
This was the great concern. 

Mr. Goldsmith. That's another possibility. 
There are different --

Mr. Rocca. Questions went down to WH: do you 
have anybody who could possibly have gotten involved in 
this kind of thing. 

There was extraordinary diligence, I thought, 
exercised to try to clarify that side. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you think that the possibility 
of an assassination plot by Castro against the President 
was adequately investigated? 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. With the advantages of 20-20 hind­
sight, I could say probably not. But at the time ih seems, 
to me that they gave due attention to it ~- within '~e • 
information that I had at my disposal. 

~4 •" **In fact, Q~,,~~;~t 2 years, 8 months in the. Soviet Union 
\ October 1959 - June 1962 
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because the people he was in touch with in 

Mexico had traces, prior traces, as KGB 

people. They were under consular 

cover and obviously could have been 

doing and were undoubtedly doing a 

consular job in those earlier contacts. 

(Ibid., p. 33) 

However, Rocca did indicate that Cuban aspects 

of the CIA investigation were not ignored "because 

there was a lot of material that came through and 

went to the Commission that concerned the Cubans." 

(Ibid., p. 44) 

Mr. Helms also testified that ~~e possibility 

of Cuban involvement in President Kennedy's 

assassination was a source of deep concern wi~~in the 

Agency. (Exec. Session Testimony of R. Helms, 8/9/78, p. 21) 

Nevertheless, Mr. Helms stated that development of informa­

tion pertaining to Cuban kno~ledge of or participat~n • 

in the assassination was very difficult to-obtain. 

(Ibid. I P· 138) 

Angleton was in agreement with Rocca's analysis 

that during the second phase of the Agency's support 

role to the Warren Commission the CIA concentrated its 

. ·---., 

' 
' resources or~ sible Soviet influence on : -============ -~~ () 0 21. ' 
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He stated for the record 

regard to the Warren Commission's investigation 

(with the CIA's support) of possible Cuban involvement 

in the assassination: 

I personally believe that the United 

States intelligence services did not 

have the capabilities to ever come to 

an adjudication (of the Cuban aspect) . 

I don't think the capabilities were there. 

--~~~~~.~·~~~~n~:T-n~epOSitlon of James Angleton 

93) 
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As noted above, the CI Staff assumed responsibility 

in late December 1963 - early January 1964 for the 

coordination of CIA efforts to assist the Warren 

Commission in its investigation. At that time, Raymond 

Rocca, Chief of Research and Analysis for CI Staff, 

was designated point of contact with the Warren 

Commission. 
~b 

~n, i0/5/'1S"", p. 77.) Rocca's Research and 

Analysis component was concerned with: 

"analytical intelligence, analytidal 
brainpower, which meant all source, all 
overt source comprehension; a study of 
cases that had ceased to occupy opera-
tional significance, that is, closed cases, 
to maintain the ongoing record of overall 
quality and quantity of counterintelligence 
being performed by the entire DDP operational 
component; ... the Deputy Director for Plan 
(HSCA Classified Deposition of R. Rocca, 
1/17/78~7 See also HSCA Classified Deposition 
of James Angleton, 10/5/78, p. 77.) 

Mr. Rocca testified that assassination-related 
. . ,. . 

information generated by CIA components was d~rected 

to his staff (as designated point of contact with the 

Warren Commission) in. the normal flow of day to day 

l)r.r 0;;:-'"'·1 1¥ • ..... .) J.,·· 
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H X: t'l Clh f{ Vt ff1. . v(' i? . R fJC.(. i\ t7 /1 "?I-; 'f 
work (~d., pp. 16-17.) This information was then 

reviewed-by Rocca or his assistants who included 

·~~~:::.{soviet Expert) , ~ri (general 

research and search man for the U.S. Intelligence 
.. . - .-~-----;_;::o.~. ~' 

Community and its resources), and lj.rthur Dooley. (who 
.-· ·.. _ .... 

had transferred to the CIA from the._FBra_n-urnber of 

years prior to the assassination) (Ibid. p. 17.) 

During the course of the.Warren Commission investi--- ............... 
. ········· .. -.... .............. '. 

gation,?all, Hartman an.9: I)ooley worked with those 
--~----··· _____ ..... 

CIA divisions producing substantive information 

related to the assassination. (Ibid.) 

Mr. Rocca testified tha~ even though 

CI/R&A was the Agency's point of reference with regard 

to the Warren Commission, neither his staff nor the 

CI staff in general displaced the direct relations of 

Mr. Helms or any other concerned Agency official with 

the Warren Commission. (Ibid.; Rocca testified that~eith~r 

CI Staff nor his staff displaced the CIA's Soviet 

Division (represented by David _.Murphy, Chief of the 
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SR division and his assistant, Tt,nnant Bagley)~~n .... ......______ _ _... .. 

its contact with the Commission; nor did CI/R&A 

displace John Scelso in his contact with the Warren 

Commission.) Rocca testified that in some instances 

J. Lee Rankin of the Warren Commission would go directly 

to Helms with requests,. and in other instances David 

Sla·wson, a Commission Staff counsel, conferred directly 
., 

with (Torn Hall 'of Rocca's staff. (Ibid. p. 36.) * 
··----~- ... ~~8 • ~~='_.-~--· 

The record reveals that on certain issues of 

particular sensitivity Rocca was not permitted to act 

as the Agency's point of contact with the Warren Commission. 

He testified that "compartmentalization was observed 

notwithstanding :=.he fact.that I was the working level 

point ~f contact." (HSCA Classified Deposition of Raymond 

* Although James Angleton functioned as Rocca's direct 
superior during the course of the Warren Commission 
investigation, he did not participate on a regular 
basis in the Agency's efforts to supply substantivia. • 
information to the Warren Commission nor did he dea~ 
on a direct basis with Warren Commission representa­
tives. (excepting Allen Dulles on an unofficial basis; 
.HSCA Classified Deposition of Raymond Rocca,7j!>/17/78, 
p. 17-18; HSCA Classified Deposition of James Angleton, 
10/5/78, p. 78.) However, Angleton testified to this 
Committee that he did attempt to keep apprised of 
developments as the investigation progressed through 
consultation with Rocca. (HSCA Classified Deposition of 
James Angleton, 10/5/78, p. 81) 
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Rocca,~l7/78, p. 18) Rocca cited by way of example 

the case of the Soviet defector Nosenko. Rocca 

testified that he did not attend any of the Agency 

discussions.:. pertaining to Nose_rik:o' s case (Ibid.) 

Rather, (as it affected the Warren Commission investi-

gation) responsibility for the Nosenko case was 
-~~-~ 

assigned to Qavid Murphy, Chief of SR Division, in 

addition to Rlcnard --He~s. G:bid.) 

... 

-
. 

. 
-

-
d 

-
----d 
-- ..... -- ~- - ··-

Rocca described the CI staff mail intercept program, -HTLINGUAL,as a second example of an Agency matter 

about which he had no knowledge nor input vis a vis 

the Agency's support role to the Warren Commission. 

(Ibid., pp. 19-20.) Rather, o-·ames Angleton and Birch 

O'Neal handled the di"sposition of this particular 

material (HSCA Classified Deposition of J. Scelso, 

eiessffiEafiaA: ============ 
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In summary, it was Rocca's testimony that an internally 

decentralized information reporting function best 

characterized the organization of this second phase . ' 

of the Agency's investigative efforts to ass+st 
1
.-,; .. 

t+ (t A(./~.,.. P..:.t:a u"'f ;Z ""~ ~ e '-·J..t 7 I 't 7 J 
the Warren Commission. (F.b±d., Jp. lQ; HSCA Classified 

Deposition of James Angleton, 10/5/78, p. 75, 80. 

See also CIA Doc. Rocca Memo for Record, 1 April 1975, 

Subject: Conversation with David W. Belin, April 1, 

~ \v :.J,n\ 19 
·~./ 

, wherein it is st.ated that Helms remained senior 

official in charge of the overall investigation, 

with CI staff acting as a coordinator and repository 

of information collected.) 
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A.Opinions of Warren commission and CIA Representatives -

Regarding Warren Commission-CIA Relationship 

The Committee has contacted both representatives of 

the Warren Commission staff and those representatives of 

the CIA who played significant roles in providing CIA- ~~~ 
generated infonnation to the Warren Commission. The 

general consensus of these representatives is that the 

Warren Commission and the CIA enjoyed a successful 

worki.ng relationship during the course of the Commission's 

investigation. (HSCA Class. Depo. of R. Rocca 7/17/78, 

p .. 18) (See also Exec. Sess. Test. of Richard Helms, 

8/9/7 8, Pfi'~ 24~) William Coleman, a senior staff counsel 

for the Warren Commission who worked closely with Warren 

Commission staff counsel W. David Slawson on matters 

which utilized the CIA's resources, characterized 

the CIA representatives with whom he dealt as 

highly competent, cooperative, and intelligent. ~ 
(See HSCA staff interview of William Coleman, 

~~ Mr. Slawson expressed a similar opinion 

regarding the Agency's cooperation and quality 

~u.~~_.· ~:::::::::====== rtt:·a'i'l U'l"'f';" - sec r e t 
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of work. (Executive Session Testimony of w. 

David Slawson, 11/15/77, p. 17~see also JFK 

Exhibit 23.) 

J. Lee Rankin, General Counsel for the 

~- Warren Commission, testified that the Warren 

-~ 

Commission and its staff were assured by the CIA 

that the Agency would cooperate in the Commission's 

work:1f'(HSCA Class. Depo. of J. Lee Rankin, 

8/7/78, p.4; HSCA Class. Depo. of John McCone, 

8/17/78, p. 9) 

John McCone, Director of Central Intelligence 

at the time of President Kennedy's assassination 

and during the Warren Commission investigation, 

supported Mr. Rankin's testimony in this regard 

by characterizing the CIA's work vis-a-vis 

the Warren Commission as both responsive and 

comprehensive. (HSCA Class. Depo. of John 

-McCone, 8/17/78, p. 5) Mr. McCone was responsible 

for ensuring that all relevant matters were 
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conveyed by the CIA to the Warren Commission. 

("Ibid., pp. S-6) In this regard, Mr. McCone 

testified that: 

The policy of the CIA was to give the Warren 
Commission everything that we had. I 
personally asked Chief Justice Warren to 
come to my office and took him down to the 
vault of our building where our information is 
microfilmed and stored and showed him the 
procedures that we were following and the 
extent to which we were giving him -- giving 
his staff everything that we had, and I think 
he was quite satisfied. (Ibid., p. 9). -

. 1-fCl(.J.le"'<."i a.s~t'U~G<f""e~"'>H';J. be d..is<;....f..-;;s.:J.> +neCIA ~olf~:1 c,0.:~S.nof- .te. ; . 
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Materials Be Made Promptly Available By 

CIA To Warren Commission 

Mr. Ravmond Rocca, . r.,..:. 

·ri~ ... & _.,rt~~:;r~~ Commission investigation, 

characterized the Agen~y's role as one of 

full support to the Warren Commission. Mr. 

Rocca, who served as the Chief of the Research and 
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Analysis Divison for the Counter-Intelligence 

Staff of the CIA, stated under oath that 

Richard Helms had given the following 

directive: 

~n &~..nrr-1-A, ~ 
•• ~1 material bearing in any way ~hat 

could be of assistance to the · 
Warren Commi~sion should be seen by C 
staff and R ~ A and marked for us. He 

_ .. issued very, very strictly worded 
___. indications -- they were verbal in so 

- far as'r know-- that we were to leave no 
stone unturned. 
(HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond Rocca, 
7/17/78, p. 24) 
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orders were folLowe to the letter by all CIA employees. 

(Ibid. p. 24.) Mr. Rocca concluded ~~at on this basis: 

~e CIA was to turn over and to develop any information 

bearing on the assassination that could be of assistance 

to the Warren Co.rnmission." {Ibid., p. 26.) 

A different vie\v of the CIA's role regarding the 

supply of CIA's information to the Warren Commission was 

propounded by Richard_, Helms. Mr. Helms, who served as 

the CIA's Deputy Director for Plans during the ~varren 

Commission investiga~ion1 was directly responsible for the 

CIA's investigation of President Kennedy's assassination a.n.:A. 11\.R. 
Cl.S t-....p\,sh~ ,;f Clfl , .. ,;,'j vi"!:tro. ,.~·~ ~ NV..I"I'".(.f'\ C.CW'7\ mi-s-s. iGt1,. 

(Ibid., p. 23.) He testified to the Committee that the 

CIA made every effort to be as responsive as possible to 

Warren· Commission requests. (Exec. Sess. Text. of Richard 

Helms, 8/9/78, p. 10.) Mr. Helms added further testimony 

regarding the manner i,n which the CIA provided its infor-

mation to the Warren Commission. He stated: 

An inquiry would come over (from the Warren Com­
mission). We would attempt to respond to it.~ 
But these inquiries came in individual bits an 
pieces or as individual items ... Each individual 
item that came along we took care of as best we 
could. (Ibid., pp. 10-11.) 

,. 

However, it was Mr. Helms' recollection that the CIA 

provided information to the Warren Commission primarily 

:.':.r-:-:~~i 
~ i...""" ~·::.. .ioo "j 

Classification: ______ _ 
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Under 

oath he supported _this proposition: 

~1r. Goldsmith: In summary, is it your position that 
the Agency gave the Warren Commission 
information only in response to speci­
fic requests by the Warren Commission? 

Mr. Helms: That is correct. 

I want to modify that by saying that 
memory is fal~able. There may have been 
times or circumstances under which some­
thing different might have occured, but 
my recollection is that we were attempting 
to be-responsive and supportive to the 
FBI and the Warren Commission. i'lhen 
they asked for something we gave it to 

-them. 

As far as our volunteering information 
is conc~rned, I have no recollection of 
whether we volunteered it or not. 
(Ibid., p. 34.) 

Mr. Helmsr characterization of fulfilling Warren 
·~ 

Commission requests on a cas~basis rather than unifqrmly 

volunteering relevant ir ... formation to the ~varren Commission 

stands in direct opposition to J. Lee Rankin's perception 

of the CIA's investigative responsibility. Hr. Rankin "'.vas 

asked by Committee Counsel whether he \vorked under the 
.. li 

impression that the Agency's responsibility was simply to 

respond to questions that were addressed to CIA by the 

~varren Commission. In response, Mr. Rankin testified as 

follows: 

Not at all and if anybody had told me that I 
would have insisted that the Commission com­
municate •.vi th the President and get a different 
arranget:'J&~s~ffi:'H¥f8ri~e might not ask the right 

S E. C. RE.I 4)·a·o·o··3J 
Classified by derivMion·: _._._~___,-

~ ; 

-
-
-
-
-
d , 
-

,. -
-
~ 
~ 

~ 

~ , 



..4iiJF ~ ~· ~ 
-~- ;~·~/- !.::::~j-~t·. 

\<>' .. 
---..., . ~ 

\ 
' 

B 

tion 
hon 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
fJhlf des;m...&nt?o~ 'd\:r&~alitf.iateriol extra<:ted 
from CIA~ohtrolled dod.Jments.} 

-13-

questions and· then we would not have the 
information and that would be absurd. 
(HSCA Class. Depo. of J. Lee Rankin, 
8/17/78, p. 4) 

Mr. Slawson added support to Rankin's position 

testifying that Warren Commission requests to the CIA 

were rarely specific. "The request was made initially 

that they give us all information pertinent to the 

assassination investigation." (Exec. Sess. Test. of 

W. David Slawson, 11/15/77, p. 29) 

-' . 
' 
-"-'-' f"'Y"',.t~l .:,:..a.,"'-

.4"" unfortunate ·-c-o_n_s_e_q_u""""ence· of ~1 ,,.,.,"(om'" 1 ,,;M :-<!;;..,.. .~ -
fJt..~Cll'\ ..f--o pY-oilc:;i.e'tM. ·C.c:.l""'n,...,....;:>"'o~ . ...o. c."'t" .O...l\ t"-c:.iocr:t~'"",.. 

CIA ~;,~.:...(-( ... .:.\· ;·;>·r~f-i~ .... t...:.t i ;""~ 

the subsequent exposure of the CIA's anti-Castro 

assassination plots LTssc Book V) see also(Alleged 

Assassination Plots Involving Foreign Leaders, Interim 

Report, SSC, l1/20/75lJ. e 

w~tr.,...-e ·-m 
Ike re<-t~rA r~v~s-r~~ 

~&Ls, ~-CIA's point of contact with the Warren 

commission ~?ccl rte1;-~a.¥e . .:...eeCfl"-a~re-t:eo-13'!~~le..,.;t;,.n.e:... 

l 
'\., \/~ / 

.. )· t 
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ectmni ss~ron..,...wrth~nforn:iat·J:'oti~-s-o-re·que·s tea:--As 

~~~";:"'!;y:;;;:::-;:no,""'""'"'l"r'r'ii"l"< , Y"\ '(' , R c::. c:. '-""-
ML. "ItaC'C'a~estJ.mony reve-als, ~had no 

knowledge at the ·time of· the warren Commission 

investiga,tion of Agency efforts to assassinate 

Fidel Castro. (HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond 

Rocca, 7/17/78, p. 50)-:tP' ~ ~ .5 C 
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(This form is to be used for material extracted 
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..... ' . 
CIA's working level representative 

by the 

The record (W~ ~\ S that the CL~ desk 

officer \vho was initially given th~ responsibility 
...: 

by ~tr. Helms to investigate Lee Harvey 

Oswald, and the assassination of President Kennedy 

had no knowledge of such plots during his investi-

knm'ln of such assassination plots the follm·ring 

action would have been taken: 

"we would have gone at that hot and heavy. 
We \vould have queried the agent (A.111LASH) 

,, about it in great detail. I would have 
\h~d him polygraphed by th~ .l?~~"t-=9P?:t"a-five 
se~tirity had to see if he had (sic) been 
a double-agent, informing Castro about ~ • 
our poison pen things, and so on. I 

-
' 
' 
-
-
-
-
~ ; 

·~·' 

-·-" 

· \vould have had all our Cuban sources. " 
queried about it." (Ibid., p. 166) {},01):{1 3 ~ 
As the record reflects, these plots were known 
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these plots reveals that the Agency compromised~ k ~~~·~ of 
J+-s .Pire..~..+or -
,~~~~om~~ to supply all relevant information to . ) 

. ( '6-€-f(. s ro-~ t-,..,:.crf ...;o n, f-1....,~.. CI('\E 1 f I o a.. he fle 111 , 

the Warren Commission. The following exchange 

between C?~ittee Counsel and Mr. Helms illustrates 

the ::extent ~~~-· . :' of the Agency • s compromise: 

Mr. Goldsmith: 

l1r. He.lms : 

Mr. Goldsmith: 

Mr. Helms: 

Mr. Goldsmith: 

Mr. Helms, I take it from your 
testimony that your position is 
that the anti-Castro plots, in 
fact, were relevant to the 
~varren Commission's work; and, 
in light of that 1 the Committee 
would like to be.informed as to 
why the Warren Commission was 
not told by you of the anti­
Castro assassination plots. 

I have never been asked to testify 
before the Warren Commission about 
our operations. 

If the Warren Commission did not 
know of the operation, it certainly 
was not in a position to ask you 
about it. 

Is that not true? 

Yes, but how do you know they did 
not know about it? How do you 
know Hr. Dulles had not told th ? 
How \vas I to know that? And bes esf 
I was not the Director of the Agency 
and in the CIA, you did not go 
traipsing around to the Warren Com­
mission or to Congressional Committees 
or to anyplace else without the 
Directorrs permission. 

Did vou ever discuss with the Director 
whether the \•Jarren C·:::rrrunission 
should be informed of the anti-Castro 
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Mr. Helms: I did not as far as I recall. 
HSCA Exec. Sess. Test. of Richard 

Helms,) 8/9/78, pp. 30-31.~·~ ernphc:U.i5 
clAd eo 

Mr. McCone testifed that he first became aware 

of the CIA's anti-Castro assassination plots 

involving CIA-~1afia ties during August 1963. He 
~----.'? 

"'\e'\' stated that upon. learning 
\ . 

of these plots he directed 

\ \r, -;;_.'\:•. . \/' 
\' \t 

j ' \ 

··"( 

that the.Agency cease all such activities. (HSCA 

Class. Depo. of John McCone, 8/17/78, p. 13) 

When asked \vhether the CIA desired to wi thold in forma-

tion from the.Warren Commission about the Agency anti-

Castro assassination plots to avoid embarrassing the 

Agency or causing ah international crises he gave 

the following respopse: 

"I cannot answer that· since they (CIA 
employees knowledgeable of-the 
continuance of such plots) withheld 
the information from.me. I cannot 
ans\ver that question. I have never 
been satisfied as to why they with­
held the information from me. (Ibid., 
p. 16) 

Regarding the relevancy of such plots to t!e •· 

Narren Commission's work,. t-Jarren Commission counsels 

ki 1"\.) Sla\vson and. Spector \vere in agree.raent that 

such information should have been reported to ~~e 

... s ; ~;: ·~:~~; lj 
Classification: ______ _ 
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Warren Commission. 

David Slawson, 11/15/77, p. 27; Exec. Sess. Test. 

of Arlen Spector 11/8/77, pp. 45-46; CF, Exec. 

Sess. Test. of Wesley Liebeler, 11/15/77, p. 71 

where he states that possible witholding of 

information by CIA about Agency attempts to 

assassinate Castro did not significantly affect 

Warren Commission--investigation) 

Ji!.rom th~CIALs~e-~e-t~ Mr. Rocca 

testified that haq he known o£ the anti-Castro 

assassination plots his efforts to explore the 

·possibility of a retaliatory assassination against 

President Kennedy by Castro would have been intensi-

fied. He stated that: 11 a completely different 

procedural approach probably would and should ha~e 

been taken." (HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond Rocca 

7/17/78, p. 45) 

John Scelso, :the above-cited CIA desk officer ,. .. 
who ran the CIA's initial investigation of President 

·' ·, . c.· ·. 1 
Kennedy's assassination ~ntil that responsibili~y 

was given to the CIA's counterintelligence staff, 

offered a highly critical appraisal of Helms' 

non-disclosure to the t.Varren Commission: 

Classification: ___;S=-" .;;.;..~ _C_R_E_1 __ _ 

Cl .f.ed b d . D . .Ortlit3 9 ass1 1 y envat1on: ·· 
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Mr. Goldsmith: Do you think Mr. Helms was 
acting properly when he failed 
to tell the Warren Co~~ission 
about the assassination plots? 

· Mr. Scelso: No, I think that was a morally 
highly reprehensible act, which 0 
he cannot po?sibly justify under 
his oath of office, or any · · 
other standard of professional 
public service. (HSCA Class. 
Depo. of John Scelso, 5/16/78) 

., o. 

of Sensitive Sources and £-Iethods - Facto·rs Affecting 
. . 

CIA Response to Warren Commission Reques-ts 
The length of time required by the CIA to 

respond to the Warren Commission's requests for· 

information was dependent upon l) the availability 

of information; . : 2) the complexity of the issues 

presented by the request and 3) the extent to which 

the relevant information touched upon sensitive CIA 

sources and methods. On the first two points, Mr~ •· 

Helms testified that when CIA had been able to 

satisfy a Commission request, the CIA would then send 

a reply back: 

"and some of these inquiries obviously 
took longer than others. 

For example, some might involve 
c .,. _..,. -.. ""'-..... 
-.J -~ t-., :l~ ~ l.~ 
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checking a file 'ltlhich was in Washington. 
Other inquiries might involve trying to 

. see if we could locate somebody in same 
overseas country.· 

Obviously, one takes longer to per­
form than the other. (Exec. Sess. Test. 
of Richard Helms, 8/9/78, p. 25) 

./ __,.A 

-_..,... __ A! s c;_orftern for p~9.tecting its 
,..· 

s::>J.l-r"ces and... thods. caus the Na.rr.en 

t 
-~~ /d,"ff" "'1/~~~---/ 

n o e~per~ence gre_a-t:er ~ ~eu ty W 
get ~ng re16:n·t inform~ thgn ;:e:~ -~rotec-

Lti~ch sou:oze;;:nd met~s wLt at. issue. 

J. Lee Rankin expressed the opinion that the Agency's 

effort to protect its sensj. ti. ve squr_ 9e_·~--ca. n_d-m~hods} f . .:l.~'" r; '-J.Iv..r 1d 
(..Ud'n rE:Jo-.f"'~ ""tC C.tff'S"'-rJed[-\11<.-t' O~l"'_,d;:,,"'') '"'vt4Z~l c.o_~-~~ J • . . , 

: __ -,· ..... a.;ffeco::(the quality of the information to which ·. · . 

the Warren Commission and its staff ·1,.;ere given . S 
access. (HSCA Class. Dep9. of J. Lee Rankin 8/17/78, , ~~ 

• _!... (\ pt"af<'--fl·""""- d+ s-fS S-lnS'• I. 
~~- n S ...;-or, ~o,._,..._rc~-~ ~~("'-{l;i-\'--"'.J.li 1 

p. 23) As a resu:tt: of ~·s concern,in some instance.s. &} ': 

the Agency -ma.Q..€'€:!""'"'1!:-t!!'.!l'!:'lJ.U~~~!s:! 1 r-. ' +I "'----'..........,...-r _ , 

f.;.- \,,\.o 
5/16/7 f p. 15~ 

. ..;.~....l;ed. 

The Committee has identified two areas of 

concern in which the Agency's desire to protect its 
co 1"\.,.P( i cU w t+;.r:.. 

sensitive sources and methods ~the Harren 

Commission's investigation. These are: 

-·;- .... ~.~i 
.,:, '!21 \..- i1 -~ -- t. Classification: ___ ... ____ _ 
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1) r7itholding informat;ion from the Warren 
~ -\ -:::. ... i\- c ~' 

Commission · ~ing7to Lhe phote-

su=:veillance ::telepbOfi:ic';f:i"'liiYeillance r'] 
operations of the CIA's Mexico City Station 

2) As a related consideration, the Agency's 

reticence to reveal the origin of the p~otograph 

now referred to as that of the "Mexico 

The CIA's concern for revealing the existence 

of sensitive technical operations, as outlined above, 

was evident from .the inception of the Warren Commission. 

Mr. Scelso commented that "we were ncit authorized 

~ , 
, . 

. 

~· ,. 

::b::~~~ p~o 1::~ea:u:l:c:::o t:::n::::i::e:::::ns." J)~"~l ' 
. • h • 11 • . ~ I&\{ ·We were go~ng to g~ve t ern ~nte ~gence ., . .,f""·'. ~" 

reports which derived from all our sources ·~ , ... •.···.·.•· 
including technical jources, including the-- ·(((~.'. ~~ ~-" : 

[telephorie./intercept· nd the information J:.:;...,..,, . 
gotten from the inte rogation of Silvia l 
Duran, for example, which corresponded 
almost exactly with the information from 

( ~~ .~,elephone :intercepts ·J 
Mr. Scelsco's characterization is supported by 

examination of the background to the first major CIA 

report furnished the Warren Commission regarding 

Classification: ----'..,..-"',.....· ·....,.':"_· _ 
. .,- ... - 000012 , 

Classified by dMivatioo: ----

-·~· 
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Lee Harvey Os,.;ald' s trip to Mexico City. (CIA 

ooc.--FOJ:A ti:509-803 ,_J../..31{64·1-t1emorandum·-for--J--.---
(. ':;.'.~~·---·--

Lee"Rarik.in from Richard Helms) Much of the 

information provided to the Warren Commission 

in this-Ieport was based upon sensitive sources 

and methods, identification of which· had been 

deleted completely from the report. 

The CIA po+icy limiting Warren Commission 

knowledge of CIA sources and methods was articu-

lated as early as December 20, 1963, at which 

time a cable was-sent from CIA headquarters to 

the Mexico City Station which stated: 

. Our present plan in passing information 
--to-=·the-war·ren commiiffsic:Yn-is to eliminate 
mention of[tele:Pho-ne taps J ·).n order to 

· protect- your cohtinuing bps. Will rely 
instead on statements of Silvia Duran 
and on contents of Soviet onsular file 
which Soviets gave( 0 ./ I-A-Doc·;--FOIA·· 
i1:420-757, 12/20/63, Dir 9 466> 

The basic policy articulated in the December 

20, 1963 cabl · s also set forth~~n a ·cr.A rnemoran~ •· 

- -· - of December 10, as it specificall v con.cerned 

.. the CIA~ s relations with the. FBI) -(CIA Memorandum 
/------- - .... ----..... 

for File, 12/20/63, ~-·-i1c~~~~-d.in_~-~~h Soft 

file rna terials) In that memorand6·:---~irch 0' Neal 
~-:..,. ... I ··~ \.....__ -· 

-~ . ~ ~- --
,--~--;;:) o of the CIA Counterintelligenc Special Investigations 
·-:::::..;,-

Group wror~ that he had been ad'lised by Sam 
lassif1cation: ~~~---~------
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Clcssific:ction: _____ ;;.._·~_"'_· _?-.._:...!J_._ 

(This form is to be used ftir material extracted 
Papich, FBfrodd:~.A.f:r€tnntt.arlled!:klect..ffrleat~.) that the FBI was 

anticipating a request from the Warren Commission 

for copies of the FBI's materials which supported 

or complimented the FBI's five volume report of 
/ 

December 9, 1963 that had 

Warren Commission. Papich 

this report which indi~ated that som[-unit.~~-
-.. ........ 

States Agency was[itapping tel~pp.on_~:}~_U. M~x-~c~ -~ 

and asked him whether the FBI could supply the 

Warren ~~~ission with the sourcf of th elephone 

tapsij O~l'~ __ _!!temo.tandu..rn shows that he discussed 

this matter with Scelso. After a discussion 

with Helms, Scelso was directed by Helms to prepare 

CIA material to be passed to t!1e Warren Cormnission. 

' 0 'Neal wrote: 

., ...... -~~ :; r s l: ~ -~\. ~- .. ..J 
·classification: ______ _ 
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He (Scelso) was quite sure it was not 
the Agency's desire to make available 
to the Commission at least in this 
manner--via the FBI-sensitive info~a­
t~ll.;!._s~ could relate to[telephone 
taps;-{ (CI.A~1efilo for File, 12/20/63, by 
Birch"\0' Neal,)_ ~~~lu~ed }n.:~_of~ Fil~ r.m,ateri~ls) * 
~--c-:=1-::-..,::-,·~~'-,;-v y'>. ~ :.- 1 .~,-·~:·-~-'·C'---JLJ ~re..:l~~- .-;-}_ 

.. C::;,.,7.._ ..... ,.,.>r\..,. S·::>,,._, ·.,J -:- ..... ·u ~ ... ---::-.. .. -~--.. ~ 1 ;..•~,c -..:- ... ......,; 
• ! . ' • . t' .- . ....: ·~. ' ' . . .... · .• 

...____ ,..t,~--:.\--1,-~~-..-:: ,,..__Q :2.-t\ ) :_1 _,. ~---.<~--~ ~--0 I''.·"\,~·.._~ ..:. ..... 
-•. \ .._.... I ' ·. I ----.- • 

The opinion expressed by Scelso as of December 
20, 1963 was set forth on January 14, ·1964 in a 
formalized fashion/When Helms expressed his 
concern regarding exposure by the FBI of Agency 
sources to the Warren Commission. Helms wrote 
that the CIA had become aware that the FBI had 
already: 

called to the attention of the 
Commission, through its attorney, 

'Ill ., k:. 

that 'l.ve have information Gas deter­
mined from Agency sourcesD coinciding 
with ~edate~when Oswald was in Mexico 
City and which may have some bearing ·---

1'0\ 
~ 

l<­
- 0 . 

on his activities while in that area. 
(CIA dissemination to FBI, 1/14/64, 
CIA.* CSC;t--:]/779/510. r.?IA •{11.\-~Gfl 

- -Mr. Helms further indicated that the CIA might 
be called upon to provide additional information 
acquired from checks of CIA records and agency 
sources. He suggested that certain policies be 
employed to enable CIA to work cooperatively 
wi~~ the Commission in a manner which would ~ 
protect CIA information, sources and methods. 
Among the policies articulated were two which 
Helms claimed would enable the Agency to control 
the flow of Agenci originated information. In 
this way the CIA could check the possibility of 
revealing·its sources and methods inadvertantly. 
The policies articulated were: 

r'-~~-:-r 
J"" «<) ...... ~ '· ~ .... -... --
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(This form is to be t'sed for materiol ex:traded 

from CIA-contrclied c!o::Urn~~k) 
The CIA policy of eliminating reference to Agency 

sensitive sources and methods is further revealed 

by examination of an Agency cable, dated January 29, 

1964~_sent from CIA Headquarters to the CIA Hexico 
• ·, 

0_· 0 l'-_ ... u city Station. (CIA Doc. FOIA F-~8-204, 
\,...._ 
1/29-/64-,-- .. 

·orR 97829) This cable indicated that knowledge of 

Agency sources:and techniques was still being with-

held from the Harren Commission, and stated that on 

Saturday, February- 1 1 1964, the CIA '\vas to present 

a r~port on Oswald's Mexico City activities to the 

\\'arren Commission \vhich \vould be in a form 

protective of the CIA's !1exico City Station's 

sources and techniques (Ibid.) 

(Footnote cont'd from pg. 23.) 

1) Your Bureau not disseminate information re­
ceived from this Agency . 1.vi thout ·prior concu~ 
renee 

2) In instances in which this Agency has provided 
information to your Bureau and you consider 
that information is pertinent to the Cowmission's 
interest, and/or compl.!:'ments l.s-ic) or othen·Iise 
is pertinent to information developed or 
received by your Bureau throug~ other sources 
and is being provided by you to the Cowr.issionf 
you refer the Co~~ission to this Agency. In 
such cases it will be appreciated if you will 
advise us of such referra 1 in order that. \·Te may ( .. · , 
anti<?J.-iit~~~:$;11e r.po~~~bl_ e f~e interest of the ~1~: ,,.,;.... 

com.r1u~~3 ~il~h-~ _ · rat(.Jl"Y s~ to 
meeting its needs. (Ibid. )ci,.,;.\,t:..o. 
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Teti!'epnone·r;-Taps_ 

·---~§ ---··· 

Hr. Helms offered testimony regarding the CIA's 

reticence to inform the Narren Commission, at.least 

during. the initial stage of the Commission's \·!Ork, 
.. ~--- .. -· .~ .. ------· .. . ... 

of the CIA's ~E;l~phonic'all<Q phot~. surveillant:~;-\ 
·•... ': 

operations in Mexico City. 

The reason ·for .the sensitivity of these 
[te],.ephone ta:@;~J:and 1>urveillance \vas not 
only becB~se it -r,.;a?/ sensitive from the __ _ 
~gency' s s a oiXtt, ut the[telephone_ · 

Cta · 
ere o e, 

this ha become pu ~c knmvledge, 
it would have caused very bad feelings 
between[ttexico)~~pd. the,.,: United States, 
and that was the reason. (Exec. Sess. 
Test. of Richard Helms, 8/9/78, pp~ 51-52) 

ThekiJI.' s,........ur;'l.·lillingness ·to inform the Warren 
/ / . / ;~ 

C 
. / . / h ~/1 _/ ~ . ....--:;·__,.· . . . 

OIT'..Ii:U s~on J:'n tl e_.re-ar y sta·ges or J..ts· J..nvestlga't.J..on 
./ / /" .,_.- .-c / ./ . / /.,r _....~~·'' 

o_fothe .abov::-:;aescrige'd surveyl-c.nce op~r~e:i'tic-ns ~s 
// / .. /'' __..,,__.:/'" _:." 

a urce/·of co!}Cern to _tltfs Comm.i-t:tee. I t,,,ois 
/ ,-' / .. ···• --

~'~ ., ... ~~ -~"' .,...,- .;>' _ .. 

indi.c~tivE;,·-6£ an 2\ge'~cy pol·i"C.y desig9ed to ske1.-.r / ;/,. •' . _,,./ ..... -
,/ . -f / . ,J / f . f t . 
~n l t;;/ avor.,.t::he form/a.nd subst~ce o ln orma ~ 

/ ,.,./ ,,/ ,/ . 

tJ;reL CA -el t uncontfortable pfo't-i:ding the ~'~arren 
/ / // ,, .. ,,~/ . . 

Corum· sian. (HSCA Class. ,u'8po. ofyKn Scelso, 

' m-rc;h t 'rl / 5/6/78, p. 158) Thi proce/ ght we~-~_,have 
,. / 

hampered the Co .• , .1.ssion • s ability to -p·roceed in 
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. ..f!his iorrri is tot~e ~~d for_ inoterior e~t~a.cted 
2nve~~1ga~~on w1 a ~ tne~acts oe~ore it. 

~-· tram UA~ontro ed , ocuments.) 

As noted previously, on January 31, 1964, 

the CIA provided the Warren Co~~ission with a 

, memorandum that chronicled Lee Harvey Oswald's 
. o.-( -1-·f.._.z. A I i- c{ ! _J... tt1. 

Mexico City visit during September 26, 1963 ...:. <7......J. ~'-...-=* .. ~'$, · ~ 
(CIA_ Dec. FOIA ~509-803 1/31/64 ?,..-..::..{'·at: :£-e..< C;r-__ ~ 

-;t .. ''"--n,.,;~·,..,,..._ca//t"~ 
October 3, 19 63~ . That· memorand not ·rnentiOI?-,;;o,-:.:::>, __ ..).~~-~ j ,.,~ 

rt- . ..·-.,__-:{--: .. - ,. ! .:r> J.-. •• • 

that Os~'lald':::; various conversations .. s:dth. the. Cub;,;n ~~~~ /-.:.ic~ ~ 

and Soviet Emba.ssy /Consulates had beenr ta~-;~'d ·and , 
by the Agency' s t1exico City- S \-0,,............,"! 

subsequently]transcribed:' Furthermore, that memo- ~ 

· randum did not mention that the CIA had[tapped , 

and]transcribed conversations between Cuban Embassy 

employee Sylvia Duran and Soviet officials at the 

' soviet Embass~onsulate '7'm{ 7"~/;-{ JYlofe 
the conversq.Mons betweefi Gt!15/s~~~J.-Uort:ccos · 

and 7~assado . _o ?'<ito ~rmas/l<hich the ~ 
ha~lsort~~ed a1.1d) trafiscribe.d/ -

.• l. L.\.::~ .... ·.:.t~.• 
On Fe~l-r-·T964, Helms appeared before the 

('y...f"or\.')~~~ 
Commission and LJ:::ei"1 discussed ·che memorandum of ~ 

January 31, 1964. (CL\. Doc. FOIA #498-~04, l/29·)\lt4, •· 

DIR 97829) On February 10, 1964, J. Lee Rankin wrote 

Helms in regard to the CIA memorandum of January 31. 

(JFK Doc. No. 3872 A review of Rankin•s letter 

c.~t~~.~r 
Classification: __ ...,_··_*_ .. _, __ .. _ ... __ _ ~ 

o.Ira:Ih1,B , 
Classified by derivation:----
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indicates that as of his writing, the Warren J ) 
Commission had no subs_ta~tive knowledge of[the··~.?i"<2... 

{telephonic surveillanc pel:: {it);()_~_ or the: production 

i. e.J the tapes and transcripts rom-that operation 

Rankin inquired in the February 10, 1964 letter 

whether Oswald's direct communication with employees f} Cc '--
. ,I 

of the Soviet Embassy (as stated in Paragraph 1 V r.u/..·· 
\'- v~,_\ 1 
.. (-- ';, 

of January 31 memorandum) had been facilitated by \'•_\·.·: '- ·.t]'?-¥ ~.....-. 

\.;'-'· - ~Y-
.. ·';.'!telephone or interview. 

~~· • ft 

• ·"·"\ <.._... -~:· 
~1anifestly, had ·::the Warren 

Commission been informed of the(te~ephonic 

surveillance] qperation and its success inEtappingJ 

Oswald this inquiry-by Rankin would not have been 

made. 

Raymond Rocca's testimony tends to support 

this conclusi8n. It was Rocca's recollection that 

between the time period of January 1964 - April 1964, 

Harren Commission's representatives had visited the 

CIA's headquarters in Langley, Virginia and had ~ 

been shown various tr~z:l~.C::.~.:~s resulting fro{ the 

IA's.teleph6nic surveillanc~~perations in Mexico 

City. (HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond Rocca, 7/17/78, 

p. 8 9) Hmvever, Mr. Rocca did not personally make 

¢. :~. :-.... ....... -

Classification: __ ""'_·_-___ _ 

/ 



Classification: _ ___,SIIilll:...4.oE-4:C~:'"\-...,_-..;::.__ 
......... ;,., - J 

(This form is to be usee fof material extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

this material available to Commission representa-

tives and was not able to state under oath 

precisely the point in time at which the Warren 

Commission first learned of these operations. {Ibid.) 

On February 19, 1964 the CIA responded to 
(c.. 1) 3~~ I .:Fo, n No. "S"S'$-·8og t4· 

Rankin•s inquiry of February 10. The Agency 

response did indicate that Os'l.v-ald had phoned the 

Soviet Consulate and was also interviewed at the 

Consulate. Hmvever, the Agency neither revealed 

the source of this information in its response to 

the Commission nor indicated that this source 

would be revealed by other means (e.g. by oral 

briefing). {Ibid.) 

Warren Commission 

During the period of March - April 1964, 

David Slawson drafted a series of wemoranda which 

among other issues concerned vtarren Commission k~- • 

ledge of and access to the production_material . '··--·~-- ..... -~ -
-~......... -, 

the[ciA telephonic surveillance)"6perations derived from 

in Mexico City. A i~view of these memoranda tends 

to support the Committee's belief that the Warren 

Commission, through Mssrs. Sla\vson, Coleman, and 

--·· " ....., -- - .. 
........ --~ Classification: __ .,. __ .,.._.,._.·_· -_· _ .. __ 
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surveillancel materials until April 9, 1964. On 

that date, Coleman, Slawson and Willens .. ·met-w-i.th 

i~the CIA's Chief of St~tion in Me~~ 
City, who provided them_with-various transcripts 

::d t::a::::i:::(:::~::d ~:::~~::!.In 
Memorandum of~ril 22, 1964, Subject: Trip to 

V1exico- City f ,;l.;l.-J 
....... ~_ 

··.Prior t6 April 9
1 
it appears doubtful that 

the Commission had been given even partial access 

to the referenced material. Nevertheless, by ~~rch 

12, 1964, the record indicates that the Warren 

Commission had at. least become·~awa:r:::e that[ the CIA 

did maintain telephonic surveillance)of the Cuban 

Emba£Jsy/Consulate~ (Sla\vGi.:m men:orandum, ~·1arch 12, 

1964, Subj: meeting 1:.-lith CIA representatives). 

Slawson's memorandum of March 12 reveals that. the ~varren 

Commission had learned that the CIA possessed tr~ It' 

scripts of conversations bet'>veen the Cuban Ambassador 
\.L:~··I .,-,_.,,_.1_.·. -

to Mexico, Armas, and the Cuban President Dortico The 

Dorticos-.~as conversations, requested by the 

~ . 
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~ 
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-
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0 
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Commission representatives at .rn~\:rhj-; with 

CIA officials, including Richard Helms,. concerned 

Silvia Duran's arrest and interrogation by the 

Mexican Federal Police. ( S la~'lson Memorandum of 

April 22, 1964, pp. 3, 19, 45-46) Helms responded 

to the Cornmission' s request for access, stating 

that he would attempt to· arrange for the Warren 

Commission's representatives to review this material. 

(Slawson Memorandum of March 12, 1964, p. 6) 

Another Slawson memorandum, ~ated March 25, 

1964 concerned Oswald's trip to Mexico. In that memo 

Sla~'lson wrote that the tentative conclusions 

he had reached concerning Oswald's Mexico trip, 

were derived from CIA memoranda of January 31, 1964 
.... -----·· 

.:~.nC:. February 19, 1964, (Slawson Memorandur:~ of v.tarch 

25, 1964, p. 20) and, in addition, a Mexican federal 

police summary of interrogatio 

after the assassination 

Slawson wrote: 

., 

--·---~-

A large part of it {the summary report) 
is simply a summation of what the Mexican 
police learned when they interrogated Mrs. 
Silvia.Duran, an employee of the Cuban 
Consulate in Mexico City, and is there­
fore only as accurate as Mrs. Duran's 
testimony to the police. (Ibid.) 

.6 
' ~ :·..ca -~ -~~ i 
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These comments indicate that Slawson placed 

reliance upon the Hexican police summary. 

Moreover, there is no indica tion .. .:tha t Slawson had 

been provided the Dur,~il.(t~'i~~ho~i.c .:inter:;~Pt] tran­

scripts. In fact, by -.. ~irtue· "of Slawson's cornme.O:ts 

concerning the Mexican police report, it would 

appear that the Warren Commission, as of March 25, 

had been provided-little substantive information 

pertaining to Silvia Duran. As Slawson reveals, 

the Commission had been forced to rely upon the two 

memoranda that did not make reference to the surveil-

lance operations, and a summary report issued by 

the Hexican Federal Police. Thus, the Agency had 

.tt"e..l~ . "' . :: ::::··· . -···: ... -- :_ for over three months- ....;_ . ..;., - ·- exposJ.ng 
·· ctJ;:,..~ ~~');IS 

the surveillance .:>perations tc theArevie·v; of the 

. ·- __ ... ~ -.. 

concerned 'i~arren Commission staff members. As was 
l 

stated -ixi--tlre-ciA cable of December 20, 196/ to its 
·-........ '. 

Mexico City Station: 

our present plan in passing information . 
to the ~'larren Commission is to eliminate 
mention of[telephone taps,)in order to 
protect yo~r continuing operations. Will 
rely instead on statements of Silvia --
Duran and on-contents o sular 
file which Soviets ga 
(CIA Doc. FOIA ~420-7 
<;I A p 2 l, 4 4-r D I R 9 0 4 6 6 ) 
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The Committee's belief that Slawson had rt 
. · . [ ..J--el.eph..,.,: ... ".J,er,..e.p . l 

been g~ven access to t..."le Duran;..transcripts ~s 

further supported by reference to his ma~orandum 
+- ' 

@t\t~\ of March 27, 1964 (-@fl~ wherein he_ states his 
-:f 

conclusion that Oswald had visited the Cuban 
V-- ~ 1-t-,...~.f- +v-J ·'- c: ~-or~/1 ., .... 

~ o Embassy on three ocpasio~s. (Ibid, p. 2) This 
again 

conclusion,he wrote,was based upon an analysis of 

Silvia Duran's testimony before the Mexican police. 

This memorandum bears no indication that he had 

reviewed ermore, 

transcripts, 
/ ;-P' )J~v/ 

\ into is an~ysis and 

.-- . _ _, 
ave be~ncorporated 

acco- ingly not d for thi/ 
l / / 
t --- purpose. his _ analys · 

- ~ -- - ~ 
or· his revie~v e-i'thcr 

/..-

,~~­
# .. -

reflec~he fact 

by its ·orroborat~on or 
- ..... 

critic ism of'" the 
/~- / __,/ .-

above ci~ed Mexican ·police summary report • 

c , a~7ss to 

hz;tesurveillance rodu_~_:;::"t;~on \vould some~ 

~~t- - ' 
- ambiguities. Fop:-f'~xample, o Septembew-'27, at 4: OS p.m . ...... 

(Slawsyn Memorfndum of Ap 21, 196{, Subj:(Int~-e-;~~ ·., ~ 
Embassies in Hexico, E.· 2) )-...;.to -f_.-\ ·a:;:: ? 
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Silvia DUX('fR1s i:f ... , ·~9c51Eb~ ~@ f§P~iaP@iMt~~ and 

t t d th ff.om Cl --controlled documents.) /.t· l t h / s a e a an er~cjfl was pr~ n y a t e( 

f ./ 
Cuban Embas t:equ fting an · :.transit vLt to // 
Cuba. T s Amer·can was 1 ter determi ~d by CI 'analysts 

to be 0! wald. Again on e~tember 2 at 11: . a.m. . , ... 
I / . .~. ..,/ / 

Dura11· telep!foned tb.e ov~et Consu ate stat:J;:ng tha,..t: 

an /.,.er,/n, subse~~ ently idenf-ied by 'A anksts ~ 
as Oswa.lld was at ,lhe Cuban Em~assy. . c""lid. I 4) ,.- . d 

I j Cof"(',::,kal'w-t{,..,~ .:)~.A .. ~s vt'S•+-s/n~ C.J.:::W'I Fm~~~.::JjP 
Had this~ info·rmatiort'been ml'de available to/ Slawson, 

--7 ~ .i 7 I 
h · 1 1 · I . f ld( · · I · · ~s ca cu atJons o Oswa. -s act~v1~es ~n Mex~co 

City \vould nave been morl firmly established than 
lr (.~\e..c..~; r. ~.~t''I"\D (:;;..~..........., 

they were asAof March 27, 1964. 

The record supports the Committee's finding 

that as of April 2, 1964 the Warren c_oiD.t.-nission had 
~ 
~~ 

. ·~ still not been given access to the above-r~~eflqed -· (' e;...;$t-er~ 
-. 0 r_~~~~J..~.,...tru.....~·-~ . ..,. 1 to~7t ~ o>J~.:~,''"' 

series[ oqtelephonic intercep-t?sj • ·, ·Lt memorandum of 

that date byColeman and Slawson, posed one 

question to the CIA and made t~o-requestsfor information 

from the Agency. (Slawson - Coleman ~·1ernorandum of,_ ~· 

April 2, 1964, Subj: Questions Raised by the Ambassador 

Mann File) Coleman and Slawson wrote: 

1) What is the information source referred 

to in the November 28 telegram that 

<: ~ ...... ~ "!!I:~ 

..., ~~ _.-~~--L 
Classification:-------- 0 0 0 - -· ..... • U:):J 
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Odessa; 

2) We would like to see copies of the 

transcripts[of the,interceptsJ translated 

if po~ibJ.e, in all cases where the 
,.···· ...•• •·•••• ·••·•• I .,,.\ 

~:::terce~-~~}refer to the assassination 
·····~~-~·------- ..... 

or related subjects; 

3) We would especially like to see the 
~ --~-...... 

{intercept] in which the allegation that 

money was passed at th.e Cuban Embassy 

is discus~ed (Ibid.) 

The question initially posed by (Item I) in 

the above-referenced.rnemorandum of April 2 concerns 

the(ciA telephonic intercep~ ~f Septemher.27, 1963 

at 10:37 a.m. (Slawson Memorandum of Apr~l 21, 

196 4. p. 1) Obviously, if S li:r~vson found it necessary 

to request the source of the information, he had 
/; 

~-, r·· . 
LJ . 1', . . ' 

not as yet been provided access to the original l(\N·' 1 
; ~ j /\ 

material by the CIA. 

~ ; 

;
~ 

. 
. 

that 

,__..,A'' 

Item Numbr the ~5"-<Vristin:)~nd·s'to show 

the Cor.tr.u ·~on had no~,..,.oe·en giving ,ac·cess to the(.interce~~ 

concern in the assassin~tlon. r 

--. 

Cl assi ficati on: ___ s_~_"' _-:_-:_~~-=-~~_I_· _ 000056 
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Item number three of the above listing 

reveals that(t.h'e 

conversation of November 22, 1964, in which the 

passing of monies was discussed had not as of April 

2 been provided to the Commission. The Commission 

had specifically requested the Dorticos-Armas 

transcripts at a March 12, 1964 meeting between 

Commission representatives and Agency representatives. 

(Slawson memorandum, March 12, 1964, Subj: Conference 

with CIA on March 12, 1964) 

On April 3, 1964, Coleman and Slawson exp:r:essed 

their concern for receiving complete access to all 

materials relevant to Oswald's Mexico City trip: 

The most probable final result of the .... 

antire investigation of Oswald's activities 

in l-1exico is a conclusion that he w:ent 

there for the purpose of trying to reach 

Cuba and that no bribes, conspiracies, ~ 

etc. took place . 

... In order to make such a judgment (that· 

all reasonable lines of investigation that 

might have uncovered other motivations or 

s :: -:~ -~, ~ ;a 
Classification: ____ """_· ._.,4

_· _"' _-_·_ 
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possible conspiracies have been followed 

through with negative results), we must 

become familiar with the details of what 

both the American and Mexican investi~ 

gatory agencies there have done. This 

means reading their reports, after trans-

lation, if necessary, and in some cases 

talking with the investigators themselves. 

(Slawson and Coleman Memorandum, April 

j3, 1964, Subj: Additional lines of 

Investigation in Hexico Hhich .May Prove 
-'2r'!"pf.J--~i5 ~ 

Worthwhile, p. 11.) · 
o/1-ta r-e<.-o ri}.. k 1'-).1 h ~ Ao~ 

Hot.P'-(.;~/j "t.f ~y, Co~eman' s and Slawson: s desire 
r~ 

for a thorough investigation ~Q.- b~e.~ ·; ~-7,-£ :b~ / _._.; .... ~.: , 
bt..o _. . · r · (.A..!;::;; s.. "S" G-~.:.o.; e. ~--"""'f"' · b ..,t-/....J:J. , rn /r.......,.. 1 ¢.,~ 

, -::!'.,.. r e ;;t. fO~f.J.f'e <:>'1'- __ 

1 r\1'-F~""the ·CIA's concern --±est its sources and methods, 

however relevant to the Commission's investigation, 

li~tii ~~ecl. Considering t.'1e--gravity and signi-

ficance of the Warren Commission's investigation 
~ 

.!. -..., .-., -
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On April 8, David Sla\vson, Howard Willens, 

and William Coleman flew to Hexico City, Mexico 

to meet with the representatives of the State 

Department, FBI, CIA, and the Government of Mexico. 

(Slawson Memorandum, April 22, 1964, Subj: Trip 

to Mexico City, p. 1) Prior to their departure, 

they met with Thomas Mann, the U.S. Ambassador to 

Mexico during Oswild's visit to Mexico City and at 

the time of President Kennedy's assassination. (Ibid.) 

Ambassador Mann told the Warren Commission representa-

tives that the CIA's ~h:x_~co City Station v1as actively 

engaged in photo~~rveillance operations against the 

\:J v ~C.. Soviet and Cuban Embassy/Cc:n~s....:.lat::'e-s (Ibid., p. 3) 

U.pon the group's arrival in Mexico City, they 

\vere met by U.S. Ambassador Freeman, Claire Boonstra 

of the State Department, Clarke Anderson of the FBI, 
""_ ... -~-· 

and v.z(nston Scott ___ of the CIA (Ibid. pp. 9-10) 
'----------·-------- --- ... -

That same day, during a meeting between .. the ,_ ~-
........ , ... 

Commission representatives and. vlin Scott, Scott made 
·­

·-~--~-. 

available to the group actual_,~ranscripts (of the CIA's. 
---.... 

telephonic surveillanc~:-operation-s ]accompanied \"ith 
~..._~.. (~~I ~ ) 
EnglTsh---t:rans-lation.s of tjle tran_scripts. In addition, 

Classification: -------------------- onooo9 
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he provid il: 
m 

for the time period covered· by··oswa1:d·!.s visit 
(' . . '\ 

that had resulted from photosurveillance'of the 
'-- . ··---- - ... ::::F..b I ,{. . 

Cuban and Soviet Embassy entrances. David Slawson 

wrote: 
. . 

" ••• Mr. Scott stited at the beginning 
of his narrative that he intended to make 
a complete disclosure of all facts, 
including the.sources of his information, 
and that he understood that all three of 
us had been cleared for TOP SECRET and 
that we would not disclose beyond the 
confines of the Commission and its 
immediate staff the information we obtain­
ed through him without-first clearing it 
with his superiors in Washington. We 
agreed to this." (Ibid.) 

Mr. Scott described to the Commission repre-

. • tA \ r~~·H'-f ~ 
sentatives the CIA's course of act~on ..:. ~ -=.: =::-- ·:-..:.-:-

following the assassination, indicating that his 

staff immediately began to compile dossiers on 

Oswald, Duran, and everyone else throughout Hexico 

whom the CIA knew had had some contact with Oswald 

(Ibid.) Scott revealed that all knm~n Cuban and RussiaiL­
'- .. 

intelligence agents had : '\,u;·c.k\y been put under 

surveillance follm~ing the assassination. Sla\..rson 

concluded ·: ··········-~ 

"Scott's narrative\plus the material we 
\ were shmvn disclosed im.rnediately how 

e /)~ 

··,incorrect our pr~vious information had 
been_Q.!L.9.?'i~t~-,·-s< cant s \vi th the Soviet 
and Mexicah Embassies Apparently the 

Classification: <:: .;: .-- ~ -:-
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(This form is to be used for material extracted 
di~~~o~~e~~s~n~ to which our 
information had been subjected had 
entered some place in Washington, 
because the CIA-:::i-n-formation that we 
were shown by (Scott'\ \vas unambiguous on 

.. ~ .. 

almost all the'c-rucial points. W~ had 
previously planned to show Scott,· Slaw:9on' s 
reconstruction of Oswald' s·· probable,-- -----~-, 
activities at the embassies to get S_cott' s 
opinion,. but once we saw how badly di-storted 
our information was we realized that this 
would be useless. Therefore, instead, we• 
decided to take as close pates as possible 
from the original source materials at some 
later time during our visit." (Ibid, ~- 24)~ 

.... ' ... 
. . -

/ eM?"""""':.~~ 
A separate Slawson memorandum of April 21, 1964 

. -~---~-

the results of the notetaking from original source 

materials that he did following Scott's disclosures. 

· These notes dealt exclusively with the[telephonic 

inte~cepts] pertaining to the Duran and Os\vald conver­

sations for the period Sept. 2J - Oct. 1, 1963. 

(Sla~..rson )vlemorandurn, April 21, 1964 Sut>j_:(~.~~:_rcepts] 

from the Soviet and Cuban Embassies in·:M~~i'co·~~~;: 
- ·•:"\ 

Sl '\.ison Is record that- th€n 

records-

It is ev"dent from 
.e.+u e"'"-e 

~ origi 
t'~lk ~ ~~r..~n:-o·n-.,J~-:; /\ 

conclusi 

source rna . rials,: i/'ihis 

eillance i~:cercepts J ~.iiiel! .:.l\s1'· 
I 

to draw. acGurately 

Oswald's so -turn in 

that_/'3.s of Apri~ 
.r 

00006! 
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n~aring the halfwt point of t~ .. e ~ij{rren c~~is.sion 
.i. .f,-j- ;i rJ... r_ <..; r cu . d 

investigation, tlf' Connission wi!s foieed-:' to r~race 

h f 1 /b . . I t 
t e actua pft y wh~ch ~t h~d structured ~swald's 

activities in 1exico City. L£' further revelled that 
I l 

the Agency hjid provided ambiguous informat;ian to 
I . I I 

the Cammiss an when, in fact "an almost a!l..l the 
/ I 

crucial 'nts" significantly more prec~se materials. 

been madefv/ilable far anaL£sis by the 

Commiss on. {Ibid.) · us, the· Agency•fs early policy t ~~ C:::"' 1 f'\ cJ. S :>;...l.. r .C.:·<? 

o ~:::£ding th/Commiss ion wi thJvi 1!'5lly o: e'tellan t 

in deriveo/ from Qfil~~r.zMi·-s·e#sitive··sources 
~ d· k ,..._ 1"1'\ :';>·{':: r ~" • r . . . 

and -methoast- ha~ ~\ie-±:y tlnee.sai;..sOO the ~nvest~ga t~on 

I · 1 f 11 d 1· f 1 · · · and;poss~b y orec ose ~nes o lnvest~gat~on e.g., 
I I · 

Cu~an invo1vemeJt, that might ha.e been more seriously 
; :i k 
I 1 f 

cdn.sidered had/this material b~,~n ·expeditiously 

··provided. 
. . ..., . 

f\1c~i<-o C.,~ s~;Q~ ~~~.s.~r~~,\\J<.:~.rKe v..f'..JA. ~ 
1:4e>E~ e~:Hyst:Cfy t-1a;; ·:tih ~ -\ ..;l t;.l 't.- r.. ,~(c.-f I--.e. ..; .... , t 

":::+= ...... "'' I y ' .:;;.....(,. 

On November 23, 1963, FBI Special Agent Odum 

shcwe~Marguerite Oswald a photograph of a man 

bearing no physical resemblance to her son (Warren 

Classification: __ 5_~_\..._--_~ --~-~_I_. __ 
Classified by derivotiJl: 0 0 0 0 2 



.4IJJY 
- sw-r~;:t 

Classification: _____ c_-_._""_--_-_ 

. w· CommissiC?IiTWepeh.9: ip!03i!?~)use1tf£rs npfitS\ebgt~pRecbad been 
. "" (\-< eJ.. from CIA--controtlaa documents:} 

"}:;"ct:'.EP: .... r;;uppLted-to·-th~~z. on November 22 by- the: CIA~ s 

t}..;lJ\·1"' ~exico City Stat~o':J~fter. Agency representatives 

had-searched-the~r f~les ~nan effort to locate 
_ Ibid. ;j 
Qo~ information on Oswc:Ud: (CIA Doc. DDP4-1555, 3/j//64, 

([;) I) IL Warren Commission Doc. 6M-This photography which was-:_q,~'e 
... ~n a series resulting from the CIA's photosurveillance . -·i. 

0t~ k:...operations against the Soviet and Cuban ... ,~~~~~;;,;;~:~~ 
'. .. J ,.._ •• • • • • 

(2:rior t?_.t,he -~:rssa-ss.tnation2_) had been linked by 
_,-' \----

the/~1exico City Station to Lee Harvey Oswald. (Ibid.) 

Ricl:ia:rd-·He·lriis, in a sworn affidavit before the Harren 

Commission, stated that the photograph sho~·m to 
1 

. . . ~ 
0 v:J:. 5 t J....-t o~ -rf-*: Goi'Ci;, ·"-~--' ., 

Marguerite ,Osvtal ad been_t:aken en-t?_clo_b~r 4, _ 19
1
'63._ 

~ o "'---ru s- s ~Orf'...L~ ~ rt'..t ~~ ~~F2S~::n ..... ·.J ..... ~~. 
in Mexico c~ ty ana: nrJ.:~~;t-crk-en±-y--1-i·R-k-e<i-a..t,....:tha-t..........t:-im~ 

1 O,Lp:$ +o No~Q..r~~d'?o.3 
Oswo.lct: Ovarren Commission Affidavit" of Richard Helms 

"..f (.,.>oJ(.el"-~ .... ;)5;>--tc-~u-· ~<. 
8/7/64, Vol. XI, pp. 469-4 70) 

On February 10, 1964, Marguerite Oswald testified 

before the Warren Co~~ission and recounted the cir-

cumstances under ivhich she was shown the photogra~. 

0-larren Commission Report Vol Jtfl53) l.frs. Oswald testified 

that she believed this photograph to have been of Jack 

Ruby. (Ibid:)".-

,. - ~ "'"""\ •:5 ....... 
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Thereaf:ter, on February 12, 1964, J. Lee 

Rankin wrote to Thomas Karramesines, Assistant DDP 

requesting both the identity of the individual 

depicted in the photograph ar1d an · extnana tion of 
,./ "'·-.. " 

the circumstances by which this photograph ~as 

obtained by the Central Intelligence Agency. 

(Letter of J. Lee Rankin, Feb. 12, 1964, JFK Doc • 

. 1; t, ~ * 3 8 7 2 ) ~ 0 I A 5 ~, 3 __; ? :; ? A 

On that same day, in a separate letter, 

Rankin tvrote to DCI McCone regarding materials 

that the CIA had dissem.inated since November 22, 

1963 to the Secret Service but not to the Warren 

Commission. Rankin requested copies of these 

materials which included three CIA cables. The 

cables concerned the photograph subsequently shown 

by the FBI to Oswald's mother of the individual 

originally identified by the Mexico City Station 

~ 
as Lee Harvey Oswald. (Letter of J. Lee Rankin 

.;:v r1 . 
Feb. 12, 1964, JFK Doc. *3872} 5 -.:l.~:l./+-

by the CIA 

to dissemination. 
... 

,g oK(ciA Doc DIR 85177, 11/26/6~) That cable concerned 
· ·o r;.;)!N ;oC,-rrr . 

f . 

Classification: ___ --_·_· ._,_·-_..1......___ 
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(This form is to be used f r _mater~al-extracted,_ 
the Dort~Cft8m~~9f!t961~~ld~ and d~sclosed~-the 

existence of[c-1:~. telephoni'1· ·su~~eillance · ·erations J 
in Mexico City/~t the time ~f the assassination 

an~"·aswaid' s--~~rlier visi . 1 ~s a result the CIA ~tlas 
reluctant to make the material disseminated to 

the Secret Service available to the Warren Commission 

for in so doing the Agency would have necessarily exposed [.tts;~ 

. el·ephoni·c .surveillance operationSjt.o the Commission.. · , 

John Scelso testified regarding the circumstances 

surrounding the eventual explanation given to the 

Commission .. recounting the origi~ of the photograph in 

question. Scelso stated: 

"We did not initially disclose to the 
Warren Commission all of our technical 
operations. ·--In other words, we did not 
.initially disclose to them that we had 
photosurveillance because the November . 
photo 't"le had·- (of M!$-1) was not of Oswald. 
Therefore it did not mean ~ny 
see?""f H 6CftCI«-s-;;Defa o-t:::r;A,..._ (15'6) 

Mr. Goldsmith: ... So the Agency was making a unilateral 
decision that this was not relevant to the Warren 
Commission.~k.~ 

Scelso: Right, we were not auth~rized, at first,~ ~· 
to reveal all our technical operations. 
( . ~/78, 

.p--. J $.o.t .• :r t> 
In SU!1111B.IY the records shews that 

By February 12, 19 64 the ~varren Commission had 

inadvertantly requested access to [telephonic] surveillance 

production, a cause for concern within the (\~y.... 

Cl cssi fie at ion: ---.:::.~...:::E=-C'=-""..::.._-~~·~ .:::.;:..£· ....__ 
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-44-

sensi ti vi ty of Agency sources and methods .... , 
~,---,> .. .._ --~--....._ 

the possible disd~su~e of tile photosurveiu:ll5~J~-~ 
to the Warren Comm~ss~on had alsobegun to cause Jl 

Similarly, 

operations 

concern within the Agency. 

" On March 5, 196J', Raymond Rocca wrote in an 

internal memorandum to Richard Helms that "we have 

a problem here for your determination." 

outlined Angleton's desire not to respond directly 

to Rankin's request of February 12 regarding the CIA 

material forwarded to the Secret Service since 
. ,( 

....-,--:1::;, ••. 
November: 23, 1964~/ Rocca then stated: 

"Unless you feel otherwise, Jim would 
prefer to wait out the Commission on the 
matter covered by paragraph 2 (of the 
above-referenced February 12 letter to HcCone 
requesting access to CIA reports provided 

3 "5 7l-the Secret _Service after November. 22, 19631 
_. 1JFK DoC":-~ . If they come back on this 

point he feels that you, or someone from 
here, should be prepared to go over to show 
the Commission the material rather than pass,_ •· 
~o.·-m to them in copy. Incidentally, none 

! 
, ! 

i 
! 
i of these items are of new substantive 

interest. We have either passed the material 
in substance to the Commission in response to 
earlier levies or the items refer to aborted 
leads, for example, the ·farnou}L six photographs 

,j 
J 

which are not o Oswald ... " ~A Doc. FOI 
.' 

#579-250, 3/5/6 see also HSCA Classified 
Deposition of James Angleton, 10/5/78, pp. ;-'5!-:32-

000006 J 
~~~~: C. Berk 
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-44a-

wherein he states that the only reason 
for not providing the Warren Commission with 
access to CIA surveillance materials 
was due to the Agency's concern for 
protection of its sources and methods} 

,...,..r ....... ,.,.. 
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On March 12, _1964, representatives of the 

Warren Commission and the CIA confered regarding 

the February 12 request for the materials forwarded 

8) 
0 

k to the Secret Service by the Agency. (Letter of 
· t="o::::;.4 (.;:, o '-1- ;I.. 5 C.... A 

r/\<t 
\ 

·,/ 
. \;,.--
0 

J. Lee Rankin March 16, 1964, JFK Doc. i 3872, Slawson 

Memorandum, March 12, 1964) 

The record indicates that the Commission at 

the Harch 12 meeting pres~ed. _for a<?~ess._t_o t~~e _,;; .. ::---> 
c<;;!~Vr·.i' """·"'..>I C.'-~~ I !~...J...... ........ :·./. J 

Secret Service mater~als. Rankin wrote to Helms 

on March 16 that it was his understanding that the 

CIA would supply the Commission with a paraphrase of 

each report or communication pertaining to the Secret 

Service materials 11 \vith all indications of your 

confidential communications techniques and confidential 

sources deleted .. \fy;;; will u1s~f~-dmerooers·-o~-

our staff working in this area an opportunity to \ 

review the actual file so that they may give assurance ) 

that the paraphrase.s a::;complete." (L-etter ot ~ . 
:f:.:;; A '.., ::r-1- ~-:> .... fr -F--bt ""·• 

Rankin, March 16, 1964, paragraph 2, JFK Doc. No.3872)-

Rankin further indicated that the same 

procedure was to be followed regarding any material 

in the possession of the CIA prior to November 22, 

- - -: 
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1963 which had not as yet-been furnished because 
-

it concerned sensitive sourGes and methods. (Ibid.,. 

par. 3) 

-Helms responded to Rankin's March 16 letter 

6) ol.:::.. on March 24 (FOIA #' 
If\ l,r 

w 6 1

- communications. (CIA 

622-258) by two separate 
· · -p'o1A C,:;::>..~ -:;J~ g 

Doc. DDP4-1554, hereinafter CD(63l, 
, r"' u:.; ;:;, ;l. I - ;2.. _,., \V '-"'-3/24/64, CIA Doc., DDP4::-lsss, 3/24/64, CD 674 hereinafter) 

CD 631 provided the Commission \vi th a copy of the 

October 10, 1963 CIA dissemination to FBI, State Dept., 

INS and Navy Dept. (and to the Secret Service on 

22 Nov.) regarding Lee Harvey-Oswald and his)presence 
. Ccc:>L.31 

at the Soviet Consulate in Mexico City. The response 
3 

'C.. further revealed that on October .-, I 23, 1964, CIA had 
the Navy 

request d two copies of the most recent photograph 

of Oswald in order to check the identity of the person 
...,... b• ,( 

believed to be Oswald in Hexico Ci tY._...::-purtherrnore, 

the CIA stated, though it did not indicate \vhen, that 

it had 

Osw:ald 

determined that the photograph shown to Ma~ue»i't~ 
3 

on November 2j, 1963 did not refer to Lee 
~ 

(if'< t-f~.<{. •"')>"" • i.Jvf / 1?/-s'L) 

Oswald/~The Agency explained Harvey that it had checked the ~ 
photogra)t 

against the press photographs of Oswald generally 

available on November 23, 1963,T ;"' _.: 
:;::.... 

CD 674 reveals that on Nov. 22, 1963 immediately follm·¢ 

... 
Classification: __ -_ .. _. __ ..;___ 

Classified by derivation: ----
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(This fC;irm is. to be us~8- for material extracted 
the assas~t6*tlR~orftfb~ecfH-o~~~¥~EPer 23, 1963, three 

cabled reports ~..,ere ,_rece"i-v.ed at CIA headquarters 
- --- '\ 

from the CIA-Mexico City Station re<Jarding photographs 

-of an uniden.ti'i:ied -·-man·\~'!;;. -~ad visited the Cuban and 

~- ! -

,--JI...{ 
r-J)G I I • 

Soviet Emb?ssies during October and November 1963.~ · 

Paraj?!lrc=.sGs of tl1ese cables, not reveali-ng sensitive 
- .': 

~~i~­
sources and methods, were a·tta.cbed to CD 67 4. The 

Agency wrote that the subject of the photo referenced 

in these cabl'=S was not Oswald. It was further 

stated that: 

"In response to our meeti:1g of 12. Harch and 
your memo of 16 March~~st.ern~'and;Willens 

+e>' ~ revfp~ at Langley the original copies 
of these p~aisseminations to the Secret 
Service and the cables hon tvhi_ch they were 
based, as well as the ph0t~~"o-::..f the unip.enti­
f ied man~ ( Ct:-A-9ec-:-::-~-oFr-rs:55C'0-9:3-~ 1 2 4 
Ha-r-ch--:1:-% 4) ~ ~ o... r~e 'A o .u..r -f., I a· i ' -

u,..---10 i), 

.On Narch 26 1 ~villiam Coleman wrote in a memorandum 

for the record: 

"The CIA directed a memorandum to J. Lee Rankin 
Cfi=?Ma:x;:..a.h 24, 19'611 (Commission Document No. 631) 
in ~.;~ich--it· ~et forth ·.the dissemination of-. . _ , 
the ~nformat~on on Lee Harvey Oswald. I r~l~!e 
that this memorandum is only a partial answer 
to our inquiry to the CIA dated March l61 1964 
and I hope that the complete answers will give· 
us the additional information we requested." 
0·1emorandum of William Coleman, March 2{~ 1964) 

coleman went on to state: 

11 AS you know, we are still trying to get an 
ex~lanation of the photograph which the FBI 
showed Marquerite Oswald soon after the - ~ .... -- ...... ..... T . -..: L ~-~....: 
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assassination. I hope tha~ paragraph 4 
of the memorandum of March 24, 1964 
LCD 63~ sent Mr. Rankin by the CIA 
is not ~~e answer which the CIA intends 
to give us as to this inquiry."(Ibid.) 

!""a c..r.J.. '?- -; 
The follow·ing day, as agreed by 'Vlarren Commission 

and Agency representatives, Samuel Stern of ~~e 

Commission visited CIA headquarters in Langley, 

Virginia. {.,; _, n·' -" ... ,, !'A.-'-' ';' • 

~ -. . ~ ...... .. 
~_.,- ·- •.J I'. -·"' ·~ / ,_ 

Sterns' memorandum of his visit reveals that 
~;:; ,,...( 

he reviewed Oswald's file with Raymond Rocca. Stern 

indicated that Oswald's file contained those materials 

I 

u ~L 

Stern noted that these messages were accurately 

paraphrased in the attachments to CD 674 provided the 

Classified by derive 0071 

-- ~ 

.J 



·~ 'f-'0 

49'- . 
Cl assi fie ati on: ----...;:S~!";;..·"" .;:..C ...... ""'.t..:::;;.:....:::c=-1..:...:... _ .... 
(This forr\1 is to be used for material extracted 

tvarren ComM.i?Ws<:i!6~trpfl:f~~c~~ts.J.g64~ ;, H~ also 
q 

reviewed the October ~a, 1963 cable from CIA's 
. /• 

Mexico City Station to CIA headquarters 

reporting Oswald's. contact 1i'1i th the Soviet Ernba.ssy 
;;bid 

in Mexico City • ..........-1n addition, Stern examined the 

October 10, 1963 cable from CIA headquarters to 

the Mexico City Station reporting background infor-

mation on Oswald." {Ibid.) Stern recorded 

that . these messages were 
, .e.. 0 ....> ~" -/e. A r ; . 

paraphrased accurately a~~h in the CIA's January 

31 memo to the Warren Commission reporting Oswald's 

Mexico City trip.~~~ 

Lastly, Stern noted that Rocca provided him 

for his review a computer printout of the references 

to Oswald-related documents located in the Agency's 
. J 

-::::~ 
electronic data storage system. He stated "there is 

.Q\ 0 \( no item listed ~ut which e Warren Com-. 
. N~ f?1 " \ "- rnissi~ ht:ts- not been given either in full text or 

~ ~ 

paraphrased." (Ibid .. ) 

Thus, by the 27th of March, a vlarren Commission 

representative had been apprised of the circumstances 

surrounding the mysterious photograph. 

Class ific a ti on: _ _;;;S::.. .. =2_;;;C::....::::....::::~~E:...:T::....._ __ 
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~- - . 1""""'-

_!....... Y. Luisa Calderon 

tc ;) /L .. ..__ ... :· 

Approximately five hours after President 

Kennedy's assassination a Cuban government employee 

in Mexico City named "Luisa" received a telephone 
' .·····'·~ .-J. i.~~.....t. -.:; ...... '> .. -~--- . 

calr from an u,nidentified man speaking Spanish. 
:r:: (IJ t q ;l.~ /-----

(CIA Doc. F0~7ros, ·llf27/637173-615,a-etaclnnent) 

[This )::all had been i~~e::?~pted and recorded by the 

CIA'~ Mexico City-Station as the result of its 

LIENV~~- (tel. tap) operation] (Ibid.) The ~1exico 
City Station1 as subsequently reported to CIA 

headquarters, identified the Luisa of the conversa-

tion as Luisa Calderon, who was then employed in 

the Commercial Attache's office at the Cuban Consu-

late. (Ibid.) 

· · During the course of the co·.1versation, the 

unidentified caller asked Luisa if 
(of the assassination) 

the latest news. Luisa replied in 

she had heard 

* a joking tone: 
~ ~· 

of course, ·I kne\v almost before Kennedy." 

(Ibid.) 
CIA's . 

Paraphrasing the [~:=lephone intercep~ transcript, 
-'-... ..- . 

it states that the caller tc>l.li-L·-u-isa-·-- ttie person 

Ci assificati on: __ s ...... E ..... C;;;:::&...Q..~....,_J :::..;;;;;.. ... _T"-, __ 
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apprehended for Kennedy's slayi~g v-;as the 

"President of one of the Committees 
·:r:::~ I• ~J.. 

Play for Cuba." Luisa replied that 

of the Fair 

she also knew 
_5"{'7; ;;\_ 

this. Luisa inquired whe~~er the person being 
":"f~b ,..( 

held for the killing was a "gringo." The unidenti-
.....,. '~I "~ . ~ •. fJ 

fied caller replied/ "yes.,.. Luisa told her caller 

that she had learned nothing else about the assassina-

tiori and that she had learned about the assassination 
-::r:: b• J.-_ 

only a little while ago. The unidentified caller 

commented: 

vle think that if it had been or had 
seemed ... public or had been one of 
the segregationists or against 
intergration who had killed Kennedy, 
then there was, let's say, the 
possibility that a sort of civil 
war would arise in the united States; 
that contradictions would be sharpened ... 
who knows ~ io , d._ 

Luisa responded: 

Imagine, one, two, three and now, that 
makes three. (She laughs.) {Ibid. p. 2) 

Raymond Rocca, in response to a 1975 Rocke-

feller Commission request for information on a 

possible Cuban conspiracy to assassinate President 

Kennedy •.vrote regarding Calderon's comments: 

:2~ .:; . .._. ~ ~t. 
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Latin hyperbole'? Boastful· ex post facto ~ ,; 
suggestion of foreknowledge. Th~s ~s the . \ <y(-< .. 
only i tern in the[intercept Jcoverage1 of ~ "l ..4\ \ 
the Cubans and Soviets after the a~assina- ... t-< ~ ,~ )\ 

. tion that contains tL;e suggestion of fore- '(\1\ ·, ~ ~\Or\ ' 
knowlege of expectat~on. (CIA Doc., \ 
Memorandum of Raymond Rocca for C/OPS, .\ ·· 
5/23/75, p. 151*(Sec.f·S"S"a..~ ' 

Standing by itself, Luisa Calderon's cryptic 

comments do not merit serious attention. Her words 

may indeed indicate foreknowledge of the assassina-

tion but may equally be interpreted without su~h a 

sinister implication. Nevertheless, the Committee 

has determined that Luisa Calderon's case should 

have merited serious attention in the months following 

the assassination. 

In connection. with the assassination, Luisa 
'?. 

t\1':) (L Calderon's name first surfaced on November 27, 196;' , __ 

in a cable sent by then Ambassador Mann to the State 
-:::.·· _ _. 

:c'::; i- ,:'' .•. ·::.. - C- ·~: 

0> ~:CDepartment (CIA Doc. DIR 85573, ll/27/63). 

In that cable Mann stated: 

" •.. Washington should urgentl~ consider 
feasibility of requesting Mexican authorities 
to arrest for interrogation: Eusebio Azcue, 
Luisa Calderon and Alfredo Mirabal. The two 
men are Cuban national and Cuban consular 
officers. Luisa Calderon is a secretary 
in Cuban Consulate here." ctbid.) 

.. 

... -d 
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*Regarding the issue of whether Calderon's comments 
could reasonably be interpreted to indicate possible 
foreknowledge, the CIA position is as follows: 

Qj>;; I'-
! i .f 

cl~;T:...i:_-( 

During the Rockefeller Commission inquiry, 
Calderon's conversation was identified 
as ~ possible item of information from 
thel Agency' s1 Cuban and Soviet [telephone 1 

lintercepts)that might suggest foreknowletge 
of a plot to assassinate the American Presi­
dent. This involves a faulty translation of an 
answer Calderon gave to her caller. In answer 
to the latter's question as to whether she 
had heard the latest news, Calderon said: 
"Si, clara, me entere casiantes que Kennedy." 
The verb entere is mistranslated. Me en~ere 
(the first person of the verb enterarsepe, 
past tense) should be translated as ".!:I found 
out (or I learned) /about it -- the assassination? 
almost before Kenneay /did7." In other words, -
Calderon was saying she heard about the shooting 
of Kennedy almost at the time the event took 
place ..• " (CIA Doc., Memorandum Regarding 
Luisa Calderon conversation, p.l}. 

The Committee fundamentally disputes the 
narrow interpretation of Calderon's comments 
assigned by the Agency. It is the Committee's 
position that translation of Me Entere as 
either "I found out" or 11 I learned about" ~ 
does not foreclose interpretation of Calderon's 
comments as a suggestion on her part of possible 
foreknowledge of President Kennedy's assassination. 

'The.. P"\+et-pr;:z.+cd;-io.-, 1 1 f1.;tt\~,-e..t~.l ~hou..ld..h~~ ~~ef+~ 
··~'Q...~~a-f~o...t"r~~....:.ornf"'"'•~<;.IO'\ i n ,..T l";'Q..\.., I~ 
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This cable does not state the basis for 

arresting Calderon.* However, the CIA's copy of this 

cable bears a handwritten notation on its routing 

page. That notation states: "Info from Amb Mann 

for Sec Rusk re: ••• persons involved with Oswald 

in Cuban Embassy." Mann went on to state in urgent 
;)// . 

. 1) ).. terms: "They may" quickly be returned to Havanc:t in 

order to eliminate any possibility that Mexican 

1') o \¥overnment could use them as witnesses." .~s--;':::3 
·.Y 

According to CIA·files, Calderon made 

reservations to return to Havana on Cubana Airlines on 

December 11, 1963, less than four weeks after the 
.J 

assassination. (CIA Doc. CSCI-316/01783-65, 4/26/63) 

~ '
·.'r __ :{ :::: ·- Calderon, ..M?;cue and Mirabal were not arrested 

nor detained for questioning by the Mexican federal 
1~7f/' 

police. However, Silvia Duran, a friend and associate 

of Calderon's and the one person believed to have of/· 

• . . 1 1 ' ' ' ' ~...:,__ I "':!- .r ~J. ~ ~ (v n- tfC..( 
(-\ l't KO>.... . tl>\"" "" e..""'I.ALJ.. "'..,.+ '('-e. c. iA.AA n.• :. ""'"'*' "'"""'o" V"'~ l ...__ e ... "I e....v i ...... ' ~ 

*It is the Committee's belief. that Mann was prompted , 
to request the arrest of Calderon on the basis of . : 
Gilberta Alvarado Ugarte's allegation that Calderon '· 
was present at the Cuban Embassy when Oswald . 
was allegedly given a sum of money presumably to 
carry out the assassination of President Kennedy. 

-~.\L (CIA Doc. DDP4-27411 1 June 1964, Attachment C) 
·~-. -;r;··;~ ;·>::_ ~' :_.: ~·;_'t 7':,'~-.:~;~,:_· · • ,' : ,r • . ~ •. ' 

~-·t_ '· _(. . .- ·. ·.II 
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had repeated contact with Oswald while he was in 

Mexico City, was arrested and questioned by the 

Mexican police on two separate occasions. (CIA 
y=">. p Cj)·~·.::::· 

Doc. DIR 84950, 11/23/63, CIA Doc. DIR 85471,-=F':::;- .-:.: /3.:.. 

11/27/63) ( 

During her second interrogation, Duran was 

questioned regarding her association with Calderon. 

There is no indication in the reinterrogation report 
... 

accounting for the questioning of Duran about Calderon. 

~0 j (CIA Doc. DDP4-09;-;;)--'~)~~-~~4)~ _,The information regarding 

Duran's interrogation was passed to the Warren Commission 

on February 21, i964, more than two months after 

Calderon had returned to Cuba. (Ibid.) 

Information was reported to the CIA during 

May 1964, from a Cuban defector, tying Luisa 

Calderon to the Cuban _:l~ntelligence apparatus. The-,_ ~-
------ . . .4 __j / -/ _,.. ,. -, . 

defector, ~?G-1, was himself a Cuban Intelligence 

Officer who supplied valuable and highly reliable 

information to the CIA regarding Cuban Intelligence 

operations. (CIA Doc., Memorandum of Joseph Langosch 

to Chief, Office of Security, 6/23/64) Calderon's 
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ties to Cuban intelligence were reported to the Warren 

Commission on June 18, 1964. (CIA Doc. FOIA #739-319, 

6/19/64) However, the Committee has determined from 

its review that the CIA did not provide Calderon's 

conversation oe November 22 to the Warren Commission. 

Consequently, even though the Warren Commission was aware that .d 
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Calderon had connections to in teiligence work, 

as did ot..~er Cuban Embassy officers, the vi tal 

link between her background and her comments 

was riever established for the vlarren Commission 

by the CIA. The Agency's oversight·in this 
. '1. 

regard may have forclosed the Commission froQ 

actively pursuing a lead of great significance. 

Ca~deron's-201 file reveals that she 

arrived in Hexico City from Havana on January 16, l 
I 

1963, carrying Cuban Passport E/63/7. Her date 

of birth was believed to be 1940 (CIA Doc. Dispatch 
).. j._ ~ VA·' G. I q '~ ~· 

1612, nO-da~~~en) Calderon's presence in 

Mexico City was first reported by the CIA on July 

15, 1963 in a dispatch from the CIA's ~liami field 

office to the CIA's l·iexico City st:1tion and to the 

Chief of the CIA's Special Affairs Staff (for Cuban - .. 
:JJ o k. operations) . (CIA Doc. Dispatch 10095, 7/15/63} 

That dispatch had attached to it a report contain~g ". 

biographic data on personnel then assigned to the 

Cuban Embassy in Mexico City. At page three of the 

attached report Luisa Calderon was listed as Secretary 

of the Cuban Embassy's commercial office. The 
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notation indicated that a report was pending on 
No such report is present d 

Calderon. {Ibid., p. 3 of. attachment) 'The in calderon's p 
201 File. 

Agency has attempted, without success, to locate 

t.l'le report. 

Luisa Calderon's association with the Cuban 

DGI was firsttrecorded by the Cifl.~n ~-1ay·S,f-~~64. 

(CIA Doc. lind Hernorandum o ":FOIA 

@ 9 ~!__ 682.290 5/5/64) At •· that time, Joseph Langosch, 

Chief of Counterintelligence for the Special Affairs 

Staff, reported the r.~S\1.1 ts of his debriefing of 
/--; - I 

the Cuban defector, A.J.VJ11UG-l. The.memorandum stated 
{ ; 

that AHMUG-1 had no direct knm..;ledge of Lee Harvey 

Oswald or his activities but was able to provide 

items of interest based upon the comments of certain 

Cuban Intelligence Service officers. (Ibid.) Specifically, 

· AHMUG-1 was asked if Oswald was knm:m to the :Cuban 

intelligence services before November 23, 1963. 
~ 

Al'1HUG-l·told Langosch "Prior to October 1963, Oswald 

visited the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City-on ttvo or 

three occasions. .Before, during and after these 

visits, Oswald was in contact with t.~e Direccion 

•• 

- -.. ""':""' ·- " .. _, ." ~ : .., . 
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General De Intelligencia (DGI) , specifically 

with Luisa Calderon, Manuel Vega Perez, and 

Rogelio Rodriguez Lopez." (Ibid.) 

Langosch thereafter wrote that Calderon's 

precise: relationship to the DGI was not clear. 

As a comment to this statement he set forth the 

CIA cable and dispatch traffic which r-ecorded her 

arrival in Mexico.during January 1963 and departure 

for Cuba within one month .after the assassination. 

(Ibid.) 

On May 7, 1964, Langosch record~d additional 

information he had elicited from N1MUG-l regarding 

Oswald's possible contact with the DGI. (CIA Doc 
~ v· 

:f).:> r:-FOIA 687-295, attach. ;z, 5/7/64) Paragraph 3 of 

,....-;; .. 
'"\ ~ 
\!;../ 

this memorandum s~ated in part: 

~/ 
::. \"--· 

"a. Luisa Calderon, since she returned 
to Cuba, has been paid a regular 
salary by the DGI even though she 
has not performed any services. 
Her home is in the Vedado section 
where the rents are high. 

b. Source (At11-1UG) has kno~vn Calderon 
for several years. Before going 
to Hexico, she worked in the 
r.1inistry of Exterior Commerce 
in the department ~vhich \vas kno~·m 
as the "Ernpres~ Transimport." 
Her.title was Secretary General 
of the Communist Youth in the 
department named in the previous 
sentence. {Ibid.) 'f: r cq: T 
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On t•1ay 8 Langosch further disclosed A1·1HUG' s 
~ 

8) , ,L knowledge of the Oswald case. (Ibid, attach. 8') 

Langosch paraphrased AHMUG' s. knm>~ledge: of Calderon 

as follows: 

I thought that Luisa Calderon might have 
had contact with Oswald because I learned 
about 17 March 1964, shortly before I made 
a trip to Mexico, that she had been 
involved with an American in Mexico. The 
information to which I refer was told to 
me by a DGI case officer ... I had commented 
to (him) that it seemed strange that Luisa 
Calderon was receiving a salary from the 
DGI although she apparently did not do 
any ~vork for the Service. (The case officer) 
told me that hers was a peculiar case and 
that he himself believed that she had been 
recruited in ~exico by the Central Intelligence 
Agency although Manuel Pineiro, the Head 
of the DGI, did not agree. As I recall, 
(the case officer) had investigated Luisa 
Calderon. This was because, during the time 
she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted 
a letter to her by an F~erican who signed 
his name O~V'ER (phonetic) or sor:tething 
similar. As you know, the pronunciation 
of Anglo-Saxon names is difficult in 
Spanish_~9 I ·am _)lP-t..:~re of how the name 

'·mentioned by-ffi.ernandl:=~ should be spelled. 
It could have~een-"HO«;vard" or something 
different. As I understand the matter, ~ ~­
the letter from the American was a love 
letter but indicated that there was a 
clandestine professional relationship 
bet,.,reen the writer and Luisa Calderon. 
I also understand from (the case officer) 
that after the interception of the letter 
she had been followed and seen in the 
cor.1pany of an American. I do not knm·J if 
this could have been Oswald ... (Ibid.) 
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On May 11, Raymond Rocca wrote a memorandum 

r Richard Helms regarding the information 

elicited from A.Ml-1UG (CIA Doc. FOIA 687-295~ 

5/11/64, Rocca l-lemorandurn) Rocca proposed that "the 

DDP in person or via a designee, perferably t."'le · 

former, discuss the h"ll-1UG-l situation on a very 

restricted basis with Mr. Rankin at his earliest 

convenience either at the Agency or at the Corr~ission 

headquarters. Until this takes place, it is not 
\\ 

desirable to put anything in writing. (Ibid. p. 2) 

On May 15, 1964, Helms wrote Rankin regarding 

M-1!-iUG' s information about the DGI, indicating its 

sensitivity and operational significance. (CIA Doc. 

FOIA 697-294, 5/15/64, Helms Memorandum) Attached 

to Helms' cor.ununica-:.ion was a paraphrased accounting 

of Langosch's May 5 memorandum. (Ibid.) In that 

attachment the intelligence associations of Manuel 
~ .,. 

Vega Perez and Rogelio Rodriguez Lopez were set forth. 

However, that attachment made no reference whatsoever 

to Luisa Calderon. 

Howard Willens of the ~·larren Commission 

requested as a follow-up·to the May 15 memorandum, 

Classification:---.......,....----
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access to the questions used in Langosch's 

interrogation of G. (CIA Doc. FOIA 739-31?, 6/19/64, 

Memorandum) On June 18, 1964 Arthur Dooley of 

Rocca~s ~ounterintelligence ~search and Analysis 

~oup took the questions and ~1UG's.responses to 

the Warren Commission's office~s for Willenis review. -
Willens sa\</ Langosch' s May 5 memorandum. The only 

mention of Calderon was as follows: "The precise. 

relationship of Luisa Calderon to the DGI is not 

clear. She spent about six months in Mexico from 

which she returned to Cuba early in 1964." (Ibid.} 

However, Willens was not shown Langosch's 

mernorand·u., of Hay 7 and Hay 8, 196 4 which contained 

much more detailed information on Luisa Calderon, 

including her possible associati6n with Lee Harvey 
·~:· .. "~. '~~ ... •: ...• :; _ _... 

Oswald and/or Arrierican ·intelligence. (Ibid.".")*-·-.. .. 
~ ) 

·-....._..,...~-...C:.~~-·~,·-:-.·-.-·····-··0<.':··:···-:· ... ,.......... . __ .. - ... .. . -~ . .. 

The v-larren Commission as of June 19, 1964, 

had little if no reason to pursue the Luisa Calde~n ~· 

lead. It had effectively been denied significant 

* It should be noted that these memoranda of May 5, · 
7, 8, 11 and Jun~ 19 with attachments, are not 
referenced in the Calderon 201 file. (See CIA 
Computer printout of Calderon 201 file) Their 
existence Nas deter:-~~i.:1ed bv the Coillilli ttee' s 
independe~SSHT~~:other agency files. 
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background information. This denial may have 

impeded or prevented the Commission's pursuit 
. ~ 

of Calderon'· s po'""iE!ntial relationship to Oswald 

and the assassination of President Kennedy. But 

even if the Warren Commission had lea·rned 

of Calderon's background and possible contact with 

Oswald it still had been denied the one significant 

piece of information that might have i:'ai·sed its 

interest in Calderon to a more serious level. The 

Warren Commission was never told about Calderon's 

conversation of November 22, 1964. 
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reference to the conversation nor 

I. 

that it was ever made known to or provided the 

Warren Commission for its analysis. {CIA Comput 

print-out of Calderon 201 file) ' 

In an effort to determine the manner in which the ~ 

treated the Calderon conversation this Committee 

posed the follmving questions to the CIA: 

1. Was the Warren Commission or any Warren 
Commission staff member ever given access 
to the t~anscript of a telephone conversa­
tion, dated November 22, 1963, between a 
female employee of the Cuban Embassy/ 
Consulate in Mexico City, identified 
as Luisa, and an unidentified male spea~ 
ing from outside the Cuban Embassy/Con- · 
sulate? If so, please indicate when 
this transcript was provided to the Warren 
Commisaion or its staff, which CIA official 
provided it, and which Warren Commission 
members or staff revie\ved it. 

2 .. Was the Warren Commission or any member 
of the Warren C~:nnrnission or any Warren 
Commission staff member ever informed 

•• 
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orally or in writing of the substance of the 
above-referenced conversation of November 22, 
1963? If so, please indicate when and 
in what form this information was provided, 
and which CIA official provided it. (HSCA · 
request letter of August 28, 1978) 

The CIA responded by memorandum: 
'"'~-. 

"Although the (Mexico City)./Station considered 
the conversation~ ·a·f-s'ufficient possible 
interest to send a copy to headquarters, 
the latter apparently did nothing with 
i~ for there appears to be no record in the 
Oswald file of such action as may have 
been taken. A review of those Warren 
Commission documents containing information 
provided by the Agency and still bearing a 
Secret or Top Secret classification does 
not reveal whether the conversation was 
given or shown to the Cormnission." 
(CIA Doc., Memorandum Regarding Luisa 
Calderon conversation, p. 1) 

The available evidence thus supports the 

conclusion that the Warren Commission was never 

given the information nor the opportunity by 

which it could evaluate Luisa Calderon's 

significance to the events surrounding President 

Kennedy's assassination. Had the Commission been 

expeditiously provided this evidence of her 

intelligence background, association with Silvia 

Duran, and her conunents following the assassination, 

II 

it may well have given more.serious investigative 
000ti88 
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consideration to her potential knowledge of Oswald 

(This form is to used for material extracted 
an::l the CubfH5m ~oPu9n~~t\~le involvement in 

a conspiracy to assassinate President Kennedy. 

Two difficult issues remain \vhich are raised 

by the Committee's finding. First, why didn't 

the Agency provide the Calderon conversation to the 

Warren Commission; secondly, why didn't the Agency 

reveal to the Warren-commission its full knowledge 
--- -~ .... 

of Calderon's intelligence background, her possible_--
~--r-····------------~-

kri~wledge-- of Oswald and her possible.· connection to 
,~---- --- ------."--... - I 

the CIA or some other American intelligence a~atus. 
The first question can be ~xplained in benign 

terms. It is reasonably possible that by sheer 

oversight the conversation was filed away and not 

recovered or recollected until after the Warren ~ 
Commission had complete9 its investigation and .. . 

,.z~ r 0S-J ..::. 1 rd~ j?ort-•o;.... "'~ -io<~tn:ne.."'':::"t;"'i 
published itsrepor·::. (See above CIA explanation) m 

As for the Agency's withholding of information P 
concerning Calderon's intelligence background, the 

record reflects that the Commission was merely ~ 

informed that Calderon may have(\~_;en rjmernber of 

the DGI. (CIA Doc. 5/5/64 Memorandum) 

The memoranda which provided more extensive examina-

tion of her intelligence background were not made 

~-
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available for the Commission's review. Significantly, 

the !1ay 8 memorandum written bT··Joseph Langosch 
// . ·· .. " . 

following his debriefing of ~"lUG-1 \ndicated that 
~ .. 

N·~UG-l and a second Cuban Intelligence officer 

believed Calderon to be a CIA operative. · (CIA Doc. 

"' FOIA 687-295, attach~S, 5/8/64) It is possible 
/" 

,\ 
that this information was not provided the ~varren '- ·· 

Commission either because there <,.;as no basis in 

fact for the allegation or because the allegation 

was of substantive concern to the Agency. If the 

allegation were true, the consequences for the CIA 

would hav een serious. It would have demonstrated 
rosS: 'e.. 

that cf-CIA operative, well placed in the Cuban Embassy, 

may have possessed information prior to the assassina- · 

tion regarding Os\vald and/or his relationship to the 
) 

Cuban Intelligence Service . and that Services 

possible involvement in a_conspiracy to assassinate .. 
President Kennedy. 

-.,., 
·,, 
' . . Regarding Calderon's possible a~soc~at1on 
' 

with the CIA, Agency files reviewed reveal no 

-ostensible. -connecti'O'n. between Calderon and the CIA. 

c!>· 
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However, there are indications that such contact 

between Calderon and the Agency was contemplated. 

At the very least, the above dispatches 

evidenced an interest in the activities of Calderon 

Nhether this interest took 

the form of a clandestine~agent relationship is 

not revealed by Calderon's 201 file. 

Classification:--------
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The Committee has queried David Ronis~ the 
"---- -·- ...•.. 

author.of the above cited dispatch! 

I (HSCA Class. 
L-----------------------------~ ... .,..\ 

Staff Interview of David Ranis, 8/31/78) Ranis 

was a member of the CIA's Speci~l·· Affair~. St~ff 

at the time he wrote the dispatch. He ~vorked 

principally at CIA headquarters and was responsible 

for recruitment and handling of agents for collection . , __ . ··~ .. 

of intelligence data. 'Mr. Ranis, when interviewed 

by this Committee, stated t.~at part of his responsi-

bility was to scour the Western Hemisphere division 

for operational leads related to the work of the 

Special Affairs staff. Ranis recalled that he 

~"!or:mally would send requests ·to CIA field stations 

for information or leads on various persons. Often 

he would receive no response to these requests, 

which normally.indicated that no follow-up had 

.either been attempted or successfully conducted. 
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Ranis told the.Cornmittee that he had no 

recollectioh,.of recruiting any person associated 

with the Cuban Intelligence Service. He did recall 

that he had recruited women to perform tasks for 

the Agency. However, he did not recall ever recruiting 

any employees of the Cuban Embassy/Consulate in 

Mexico City. Finally, Mr. Ranis stated that he had 

no recollection that Luisa Calderon was associated 

with the CIA. (Ibid.) 

Various present and. former CIA representatives 

were queried whether Luisa Calderon had ever been 

associated with the CIA. The uniform answer was 

that no one recalled such an association. (Cites: 

Exec. Sess. Test. of Richard He~ms, 8/9/78 1 p. 136; 

HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond Rocca, 7/17/78, p. 148i 

HSCA Staff Interview of Joseph Langosch~ 8/21/78, 
....;- ,, 07'l 

Piccolo, Interview ofA-'·';;;'•( -' -·-
',~ _______ .-Thus, the Agency's file on Calderon and the 

testimony of former CIA employees have revealed no 

connection between Calderon and the CIA. Yet, as 

indicated earlier, this file is incomplete:the 

~ ·'""'") -~t < ~.,. l .. --.....~.< .. !..A 
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most glaring omission being the absenc~from 
::..,1 

rc.,~~~~a .... ''l 
her 201 file./of ;.. cryptic remarks 

~ 

following the assassination of President K~ 

i> ...... J::_, ( o.,..l. ~ '\..r-.:.\.. ,. _ __.., ,- .. ·•. 
AMMUG-1 - . _i. n·'("')r,..,...._, . .r • .....,., '( ('-:: i • .. - ~_}._ 

,.........., I 3>a... - ............... ~ 0 "' 

This Committee's investigation of Luisa 

Calderon has revealed that a defector from the Cuban 

Intelligence Services provided the CIA with signi-

ficant information about Lee Harvey Ost.vald 1 s contacts __ 'IJ 
with the DGI in Hexico City. This defector w~------------ ~~ 

\ ~~ 
L---~~ 

assigned the CIA cryptonym AJ.'1..7v1UG-l (A-1 hereinafter)-~-

CIA files reveal that A-1 defected from the 

When he defected, A-1 possessed a number of DGI 

documents which were ~ubsequently turned over to 

the CIA. (CIA Doc. 68894, 4/24/64) 
~· 

Following his defection, a CIA officer, Joseph H. 

Langosch, A-1, debrief him, 

and 

(Ibid.) 

*It is nO\v kncwn that A-~ did ~rovide s ign)._f)~~~ ~n) 
leads to the CIA regard1ng Lu1sa Calderc~~t 1s 
furtt,ry;;c::gmar:i,;'lt ~hat little of this info~mation. . J 

was mace !'I.B.,J~£f1~CB~e by ... he CU\ to the Harren ComrnJ.ss:;._on. ~ 
Therefore, the possibility exists that A-1 had , 
provided other information tq t~ssfft~y derivatiOil· . 
rel to t·Ja Commission's \-IOrk l:vnl.c"tr----
w y 

··~ 
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I Effective on May 1, A-1 was under 
~------------~ 

c.ontract with the CIA for operational purposes . ... *{_ (CIA Doc. Contract Approving Officer Memo, ~/6/64) 
r,r-By. Ju~e 23, 1964, Langosch was convinc.~d- ·t_h~~ 

\ would be of great value to .the Agency. He stated: 

There is no question in my mind that 
N1MUG-l is a bona fide defector or 
that he has furnished us with accurate 
and valuable information concerning 
Cuban intelligence operations, staffers, 
and agents. (CIA Doc. Langosch Memo to 
Director of Security, 6/23/64) 

As an officer of the DGI, A-1 from August of 

1963 until his defection was assigned to the DGI's 

@_J .:::; L. Illegal Section B (CIA Doc. IN 68894 4/24/64) 
...._,..., _ ___, 

whici.1. Has responsible for training agents f:>r 

assignment in Latin America. His specific responsi-

bility pertained to handling of agent operations 

in El Salvador. {CIA D()c. I>ersonal Record Quest:i&n- ~· , 
,.-------, 

@ c;~ naire 6/4/64; CIA Doc.\ 
..__ ____ _,_ 

n ··68894 4/24/64) 

A-1 identified for the CIA the Cuban Intelli-

gence officers assigned tq Mexico City. Langosch 

described A-l's knowledge of DGI 6perations in 

Mexico as follows: 
·~ ~ /'"' <J ,... ,.., 

,.,; .;;. ...... d "\. "· .u 
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In Mexico City, he knows who the 
intelligence people are. One is the 
Cuban Consul Alfredo Hirabal. He is 
called the Chief of the Centre. That 
is his title but he is actuallv the 
intelligence chief; or at least he 
was until the 16th of April at which 
time a replacement was sent to Hexico 
to take over. This fellow's name is 
Manuel Vega. The source says that 
the Commercial attache whose name is 
Ricardo Tapia or Concepcion (he is 
not sure which is an intelligence 
officer) and another one is Rogelio. 
( I might say that some of these names 
are familiar to me.) (Langosch debriefing 
of A-1, 4/30/64, p. 5 of reel 4, 4/23/64) 

Thus, A-1 was able to provide the CIA soon 

after his defection with accurate information 

regarding DGI operations and DGI employees in 

Mexico City. ~- .J.-Y"'\ SJ<.ri" --fr-....-n -p72 

The Committee has reviewed the CIA 1 s files 

concerning A·-L This examination ~vas undertaken 

to determine: 1) whether A-1 had provided any 

valuable investigative leads to the CIA pertaining· 

to the assassination of President Kennedy; and 2)~ 

whether, if such leads were provided, these leads 

and/or other significant information were made 

available to the Warren Commission. 

. sEc ili.L .. 
Classification: ______ _ 
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The Committee's ·initial review of the 

materials provided by the CIA to the Warren 

Commission did not disclose the existence of the 

AMMUG files. However,. the Committee did during 

the course of its review examine a file containing 

material passed to the Rockefeller Commission. That 

file made reference to A-1. Included in this 

file was a memorandum of May 5, ·1964 written by 

Joseph Langosch which concerned information A-1 

provided about the Oswald case. (CIA Doc. FOIA 68-290 

Langosch Memorandum, 5/5/64) Also contained within 

this file tvere the A-1 debriefing rnemorando.. of 

May 7, and Hay 8, 1964 previously cited with regard 

to Luisa Calderon. (CIA Doc. FOIA #687-295, attach's 
// z.. '-'\ 

,--.__, ..;; ,.__ ..3 and. S) Follmving review of the memoranda, the 
~-

Committee requested access to all CIA files 
or 

concerning referring to A-1. 

From review of these materials the Committe~ 

has determined that the Warren Commission did learn 

during mid-May 1964 that Lee Harvey Oswald probably 

had come in contact with DGI officers in Mexico City. 

·'~ ~ -::1 :.;c., 

~-

·~ _,--.-~~. ~- ~ 
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+."-~ w o.... (I' e i"\ <..?. o ... ,...v·n ~ c;. ~ i-.:."" 
Prior to~learning of Oswald's _p~obable contact 

·with DGI officers, James Angleton, Chief of the 

CIA's Counter Intelligence Staff passed an internal 

memorandum to Raymond Roc.ca, also of the Counter-

intelligence .Staff, vlhich stated that he had been 

informed by the DDP, Richard Helms, that J. Lee 

Rankin had contacted John McCone to request that 

the Director consent to an interview before the 

Narren Commission on. May 14, 1964. (J. Edgar 

Hoover also appeared before the Commission on 

that date prior to McCone's appearance. Warren 

'Vol ."Z ) (. 
Commission Report,~Pf21-;..J2.'? tCIA Doc. FOIA 689-298, 

Memorandw~ of James Angleton, 5/12/64) Angleton 

also wrote: 
~ . <..;:_ I r '-"-. ·- -~-

I dis~d ~~~ith Mr. Helms the nature of 
the recent information which you are 
processing which originated ~ith the 
sensitive \ivestern Hemispher~ source. I 
informed him that in your view this would 
raise a number of new factors Vii th the 
Commission/ that it should not go to the 
Commission prior to the Director's appear­
ance unless we have--f-irst had some pre­
liminary reaction or made sure that the 
Director is fully aware of the implica­
tions since it could well serve as the 
basis for detailed questioning. \The DDP 
stated that he would review this care­
fully arnd made (sic) a decision as to 
the question of timing. (Ibid.} 

·Classification: ______ _ 

Classified by derivt)if}:Q O 9 8 
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to in Angleton's memo was A-1. This conclusion is 

based in part upon the date of this memo which 

was quite close in time to A-l's defection. In 

addition, Rocca's staff prepared prior 

to DCI McCone's appearance before the Warren 
a"Brief " 

Commission for Presentation to the Warren Commission 

outlining various positions adopted by the CIA vis a 
. . 
vis its investigative efforts and assistance to the 

Commission. (CIA Doc. FOIA 695-302-A, 5/14/64) 

At Tab E of this brief it states: 

Within the past week, significant infor­
mation has been developed by the CIA re­
garding the relationship with Oswald of 
certain Cuban intelligence personnel in 
Mexico City and the reaction in Havana 
within the Cuban Intelligence Service 
to the news of the assassination of 
President Kennedy. The Commission Staff 
is in the course of being briefed on the 
Cuban asspect. (Ibid., Tab E) 

On May 15, 1964, the day of McCone's interview, 

the Warren Commission received its first formal 

communication regarding A-1. (CIA Doc FOIA 697-294, 

5/15/64) However, the Agency did not at that time 

identify A-1 by his real name or cryptonym nor did 

the Agency indicate that the source of this information 

Classification: ___ ...;._._ ___ _ 
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was a defector then residing under secure conditions 

in the Washington, D.C. area. (Ibid.) The May 15 

conmunication did ·state that the Agency had 

established contact ••with a well-placed invidivual 

who has been in close and prolonged contact with 

ranking officers of the Cuban Direccion General de 

Intelligencia. 11 (Ibid.) 

Attached to the May .15 communication was a 

copy of Langosch's above referenced memorandum of 

Hay 5, 1964 regarding knowledge of Os\vald's pro-
. . 

bable contact with 'the DGI in Hexico Uty. The 

attachment made no reference to the source's status 

as a defector from the DGI. (Ibid., attachment) 

As set forth in the section of this report 

concerning Luisa Calderon, on June 18, 1964, Howard 

Nillens of t."le Warren Commission reviewed Langosch' s 

May 5 memo and the questions upon which the informa- · 

tion set forth in the memo was elicited. Neither~he• ' • -

questions nor the memo shown to ~'Villens made 

reference to the source's status as a defector col-

laborating with the CIA. (CIA Doc FOIA 739-319, 

6/19/ 64). 

::. 
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·Based upon review of the Langosch memoranda, 

the Committee has determined that significant 

information regarding Luisa Calderon,specifically 
of Nov. 22 ~etails of her · 

her c~ll"e-"'~;~ti~n ana..?ssociation ~it~ Cuban Intelligence 

were w~thh~1d from the ivarren Comm~ss~on. This 

informatiOn as described above, was derived from 
However, 

debriefings of A-1. £rom the Committee's review 

of the A-1 file provided by the CIA, the Committee 

has not found any credible evidence indicating that 

other information provided by A-1 to the CIA was 

relevant to the work of the Warren Commission. However, 

in its review the Committee has determined that a 
as 

specific document referenced in the A-1 file is 

not present in that file. 

The- missing item is of considerable concern to 

the Committee. It is a debriefing report of A-1 

entitled "The Oswald Case." (CIA Doc Dispatch 

5035, 3/23/65) On Harch 23, 1965, a CIA dispatch~ ~-

records the transmittal of the report, along with 

eleven other A-1 debriefing reports. (Ibid.) Next to 

the listing of the "Oswald Case" debriefing report 

is the handwritten notation "SI." A CIA employee 

~ho has worked extensively with the Agency files 

Class i fica t ion: ___ S ....... : ..... " ..::::~C:...:~:...:::\.~'..:..:;· I:;:;,;,_. _ 
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system told a Committee staff member that this 

notation was the symbol for the CIA component 

known as Special Intelligence. Other CIA 

representatives believed the notation was a 

reference to the Counterintelligence component 

CI/SIG. I~ a CIA memorandum dated September 27, 

1978, the CIA has adopted the position that 

debriefing Report No. 40 is a duplication of 

the original Langosch memorandum of May 5, 1964 

officers regarding additional information that A-1 may 

have supplied about Oswald. Jos~ph Langosch, when 

interviewed by the Committee, stated that he did not 

have contact with the ~7arren Commission and does 

not know what information derived from A-l's de-

briefings was supplied to the Warren Commission. (HSCA 

Staff Interview of Joseph -Langosch; 8/21/78; Cite also 

Interviews ~ti~-~jX~~~?r '& PI:;~"fo~He also stated that 

( 

· ~ • . '· i ' :.. .-•l : ; . ~.:, .r 

he does not>'l:.ecall th~-A~prov"J.:'ded any other information 

Secx;et 000102 ~ 
C. Berlc 
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*The CIA memorandum states in part as follows: 

When CI Staff learned of Aill~UG-l's defection 
and considered the pos~ibility that he 
might have some knowledge ·of the Oswald 
case, CI Staff submitted a list of questions 
to WH {Western Hemisphere) for debriefing 
AMMUG-l ... WH desk records reflect that 
~UG-1 was debriefed on 4 May 64 regarding 
this questionnaire ... /B/ecause the debriefing 
on the Oswald case was-handled as a sensitive 
matter, it was dictated directly to a CI 
{Counterintelligence) stenographer on 
5 May 1964. /Note: A-1 was debriefed on 
several subjects on 4 May 64. ·The procedure 
was to assign each subject discussed a 
debriefing number and they were written 
up in contact report form by the WH case 
officer. The instructions from CI staff 
were to handle the Oswald case debriefing 
very closel~ and not to keep any copies in 
vm Division/. The "Oswald Case" was 
logged in the WH notebook log as debriefing 
report number 40, but the report itself 
was dictated by the ~m Case Officer directly 
to a CI staff stenographer. There would 
be no reason to include the number 40 on 
the report of this special debriefing for 
CI staff, since it was their only debriefing 
report. We are certain it is the debriefing 
report (#40) because the date is the same; 
it is the only debriefing report on Oswald 
listed in AMMUG-1 records; and it it (sic) 
the only AMMUG-1 debriefing report in 
Oswald's 201 file. 

(CIA Doc., Memorandum for the Record, Regarding 
AMMUG-1 Debriefing Report on the Oswald 
Case, 27 September, 1978, p. 1) 
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on Oswald's contact with the DGI except for that 

set forth in the Memoranda of May 5, 7, and 8 

as discussed herein. (Ibid.) ./ 
In arrther ef r_t to /arify/_;he1 substance 

info mation th A-1 provided ,.t:o'~he ci/ 
/ /" / 

the /_, i tte~/~S attempt-ed 
// / .. · ~ . /~ 

, .-~ t~ The C A ha/ so att;rnpted ,~~:l 
l:'ocate A-1 {whose ese.~;/relatio hip wiyh 

I --J? /~. 
the Agenc)T is guou~ but h¥ been ~ab 1 

\ o... ~"*) I I / j(5~~ f 
to dete,rmine h~ present whereabouts ·~ CIA's 

I I / / I 
r . I ' 

inability to o9at~ A-1 ha_s'" been/ 
/ I : 

.f I' •' . .f· ·' 

concern to·' this/Committee, par.ticular ly in 

of 

light of his long as~ociation ~ith the_ A:gency. 
' f"('~.:.~ '"'•""i'i-<Z:k. ~-t-2(' ~ ... ;.!,. +:. / 

Thu~s, "7-_ h.: _-;,. __ ..,....z·: ·· .:.r..:.-.. .... .-.~.f,v,.,.~/"'. nforma,.:t:i'~~A-1 
/ I /~<.r.._<_;J l 

may hav supplie the CIA about Oswald. ..llm~e"¥Cr, M th 

the exception of the Calderon episode and on the ~ ~-

basis of the CIA's written reqcrd, it appears that 

the CIA provided the Warren Commission with all A-1 

information of investigative significance. 

A separate question remains, however. The 

Agency, as noted earlier, did not reveal to the 

Warren Commission that A-1 was present in the 

8R.; ===s~~=== See:tet 00010 
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*An April 1978 CIA communication to the FBI regarding 
A-1 states in pertinent part: 

Since 1971 {A-1) has not been involved 

( 
i_I} ___ a~y .. Cil'\:~ in Miami or elsewhere. 
~Nox:.:c:i. alias of a CIA 

• .. ;-epre_sentativ ho periodically debriefs 
(A_.:...T) on personalities and methods of·the 
DGI here is no other CIA involvement with 
Rod u-ez:. (CIA Doc. (:HHl:#zGO-Z, G±-A 202417, '-1-/.;;/7.:: 
'VolA_,.A-.,.,..~A-1 File 2.0-.1·..:7.:4S.65:;.U:" -

However, a CIA handwritten index card concerning 
the Agency status of A~l states: 

Informed "Calvia" on 15 April 1977 that · 
(A-l)[is still an active contact, not 
receiving any sala~J, but could~e paid if 
and wh~ used in an operation. No problems 
here. lSPOB will keep his contract in an 
active folder~ (CIA Doc., Handwritten Note, 
15 A ril 1977, contained in Vol. 4 of A-1 file 
201:.... 

.L..._ __ _; 

" 

d 
)i 

a 
~-

q
~ 

. 
. 

~
-

. 

. 

~ 

. 
~aR.·· =~~~==== r • Secret 000105 ~ 

c. Berk 



- 82 -

Classification:--------=:-­
SEC?""El 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 

WashingtorlrpnDC!l\,~li~<Eft::>,cutnffi!e)r controlled 

conditions, accessible to the Commission. Giving 

due consideration to the CIA's serious concern 

for protecting·its sources, the fact that A-l's 

status was not disclosed prevented the Warren 

Commission from exercising a possible option, 

i.e. to take the sworn testimony of A-1 as it 

concerned Oswald and the Kennedy assassination. 

On· this issue, as- the written record tends to 

show, the Agency unilaterally rejected the possibility 

of exercising this option. 

In light of the establishment of A-l's 

hona fides 
1 

. , his 

proven reliability and his depth of knowledge of 

Cuban intelligence activities, this option might 

well have been considered by· t:.l-).e Warren Cornrr.ission. 

- A 
The AHLASH OPeration (+o ::::- ~~~rr,~ 1~ u-~~~'S'if'- ~t¥"~. , 

During 1967, the CIA's Inspector General 

issued a report which examined CIA supported 

assassination plots. Included in this report 

was discussion of the CIA-Mafia plots and an 

SECR~L & 
Classification:------- J 
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Agency project referred to as the &~LASH 
; . 

operation (CIA Inspector General Report 1967 

pp. 1-74, 78-112). The AMLASH operation involved 

a high level Cuban official {assigned the CIA 

cryptonym AMLASH/1) who, during 1962 while meeting 

with a CIA representative expressed the desire to 

assassinate Fidel Castro (Ibid., p. 84). As a 

result of N1LASH's expressed objective and the 

CIA's _desire to find a viable political alternative 

to the Castro regime, the Agency subsequently 
-- ·-· ~ ·~...... ~-.... -, .. ':• •··· .... 

provided AHLASH with both moral and material 

support designed to depose Fidel Castro. (Ibid., 

pp. 80-94). The &~ASH operation was terminated 

by the CIA in 1965 as the result of security leaks. 

(Ibid. pp. 104-106) During 1965, ~~SH and his 

conspirators were brought to trial in Cuba for plotting 

against Castro. AHLASH was sentenced to death, but 

at Castro's request the sentence was reduced to ~ •· 

twenty-five years imprisonment. (Ibid. pp. 107-110). 

In its examination of the ANLASH operation 

the 1967 IGR concluded that the CIA had offered both 

' 
-
.I 

' 
-
' tJ , . 

~ 

~ 
li 
~· 

"' , 
~; 
~ , 

direct and indirect support fer AHLASH Is plotting (Ibid. p. a:d~ , 
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The most striking example of the' CIA • s direct 

offer of support to AMLASH reported by the 

1967 IGR states "it is likely that at the very 

moment President Kennedy was shot a CIA officer 

was meeting with a Cuban agent and·giving 

him an assassination device for use against CASTRO." 

{Ibid.) 

The 1967 IGR offered no firm evidence confirming 

or refuting Castro 1 s knowledge of the AMLASH operation 

prior to the assassination of President Kennedy. The 

1967 IGR did note that in 1965 when &~SH was 
GU\ ,.,,..ri" 

tried in~Havana1 press reports ·of Cuban knowledge 

of &'1LASH • s association with the CIA were dated from 

November 1964, approximately one year after President 

Kennedy's assassinatio~- (Ibid. p. 111). 

The Church Committee in Book V of its Final 

Report examined the ~~SH operation in great detail. 

(SSC, Book-V, pp. 2-7, 67-69) The Church Commit~e ~-

concluded: 

The AHLASH plot was more relevant to the 

Narren Commision work than the early CIA 

assassination plots with the underworld. 

Unilke those earlier plots, the A!·1LASH 
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operation was in progress at the time 

of the assassination; unlike the earlier 

plots, the &~H operation could 

clearly be traced to the CIA; and 

unlike the earlier plots, the CIA had 

endorsed AMLASH's proposal for a coup, 

the first step to him being Castro's 

assassination, despite Castro's threat 

to retaliate for such plotting. No one 

directly involved in either investigation 

(i.e. the CIA and the FBI)-was told of 

the AMLASH operation. No one investi-

gated a connection between the k~LASH 

?peration and President Kennedy's 
.. 

assassination. Although Oswald had been 

in contact with pro-Castro and anti-

Castro groups for many months before the 

assassination, the CIA did not conduct 

a thorough investigation of questions 

of Cuban government or Cuban exile 

~-

involvement in the assassination. (Ibid. p. 5). 
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~er.a:T' s Report concerning the subject of CIA 

sponsored assassination plots. This Report, in 
- ,.., 

~-i'""~~~--~, ...... =.,~ 

large part, was intended as arebutta1 of the 

Church Committee's findings. 
. •;. i 

i ! . 

The 1977 _IGR states: 

The Report (of the Church Committee) 

assigns it (the &~ASH operation) 

characteristics that it did not have 

during the period preceding the assassina-

tion of JFK in order to support the sse 

view that it should have been reported 
. .- .. ::-·/,....J . ·-

to the Warren Commission. · (1977 IGR p. 2) 

The 1977 IGR concluded that prior to the 

assassination of President Kennedy, the N1LASH 

operation was not an assassina~i.qn plot. 
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to erroneol:s cr~· t · isms .. ma.g e tociay. 
~h7 ~gez:cy haul havft" t~n broAder 
~n~t~at~ve the· as _11~11.1' ThaU · 
CIA empl~eesjlt the tim:e feltL~as 
they obv;.ousLy di~-th~t the/activities 
about~ich1they )cneo/.'had n_ yl relevance 
to the Warljen Comrnis,sion ii_iquiry does 
not t e t;he place of a record of 
conscious review. (Ibi_d. p. 1)-~ ...., 

--::J.,._:-: , ~'. '.:------~-, -,, -· -;::> I -·· 

Richard Helms, as the highest level CIA 

v 
\ 

employee in contact with the Warren Commission on 

a regular basis, testified to the Rockefeller 

Commission that he did not believe the AMLASH 

operation was relevant to the investigation of 

President Kennedy's death. (Rockefeller Commission, 

Testimony of Richard Helms, 4/24/75 pp. 389-391~392) 

In addition, Mr. Helms testified before this 

Committee that the AMLASH operation tvas not designed 

to be an assassination plot (Exec. Sess. ~est. of 

Richard Helms, 8/9/78, pp. 26-27). 

A contrasting view to the testimony of Mr. 

Helms was offered by Joseph Langosch who in 1963 ~ 

was the Chief of Counterintelligence for the CIA's 

Special Affairs Staff was the CIA component 

responsible for CIA operations directed against 

the Government of Cuba and the Cuban Intelligence 

Services (HSCA Class. Affidavit of Joseph Langosch, 
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Sept. 14, 1978, p. 1) The Special Affairs Staff 

was headed by Desmond FitzGerald and was responsible 

for the AI.'1LASH operation {sse' Book v' pp. 3 , 8 I 7 9) 

Langosch, as the Chief of Counterintelligence 

for the Special Affairs Staff, was responsible for 

safeguarding SAS against penetration by foreign 

intelligence services, particularly the Cuban 

Intelligence Services (HSCA Classified Affidavit 

of 'Joseph Langosch, 9/14/78, p. 3). It was 

Langosch's recollection that: 

... the AMLASH operation prior to the 
assassination of President Kennedy was 
characterized by the Special Affairs 
staff, Desmond Fitzgerald (sic) and other 
senior CIA officers as an assassination 
operation initiated and sponsored by the 
CIA. (Ibid. I p. 4) 

Langosch further recollected that as of 1962 

it was highly possible that the Cuban Intelligence~ 

Services were aware of AMLASH and his association 

with the CIA and that the information upon which 

he based his conclusion that the AMLASH 

--.:;:" . v .. . ,.._ 

l 
-it'C! e<:- r ') ~ .... -fo r -Jt ) 

operation was insecure was available to senior level CIA ~~.~ 

officials, including Desmond FitzGerald. (Ibid., p. 4) 

However, the issue before this Committee is 
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*In response to Langosch's sworn statements, this 
Committee has received from the CIA an affidavit 

\ 

executed by Kent L. Pollock (CIA pseudonym) who 11 Served 
as Executive Officer for Desmond FitzGeral~ during the 
entire period in which he was Chief of the Special Affairs 
Staff ••. and discussed with him the &\fLASH operation as it 
progressed." {CIA Doc., Affidavit of Kent L. Pollock, 
executed Oct. 5, 1978, p. 1) Mr. Pollock specifically 
contested Langosch's assertion that the AMLASH operation 
was characterized by the Special Affairs Staff, Desmond 
FitzGerald, and other senior level CIA officials as an 
assassination operation. In pertinent part, Pollock 
drew the following conclusions: 

To the best of my knowledge, Mr. FitzGerald 
considered the Al.~SH operation to be a political 
action activi~~ with the objective of organizing 
a group within Cuba to overthrow Castro and the 
Castro regime by means of a coup d'etat. I heard 
Mr. FitzGerald discuss the AMLASH operation 
frequently, and never heard him characterize it as 
an "assassi 'on operation." Hr. FitzGerald 
stated with~n my hearing on several occasions 
his awareness that coup d'etat often involves 
loss of life. (Ibid., par. 3, p. 2) 

He also stated: 

Desmond FitzGerald did not characterize the AMLASH 
operation as an "assassi8'Etion ope'ration"; the 
case officer did not; I, as Executive Officer, never 
discussed any aspect of the AMLASH operation with 
Joseph H. Langosch; the Deputy Chief, the ot~r ~­
branch chiefs and the special assistants could not 
have so characterized it since they did not know 
about the pen (the pen was specially fitted with a 
hypodermic syringe in response to urgings by AMLASH 
for a means to start the coup by killing Castro.) 
The case officer offered the pen to &~SH on the day 
of President Kennedz's death. AMLASH rejected the 
pen with disdain. /Ibid~, par. 4, p. 2/), (Ibid., 
par . 6 , p . 3 ) - -
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could have happened back in 1964. 
I think there would have been a 
much better chance of getting to 
the heart of it;. It might have 
only revealed that we are involved 
in it and who approved it and all 
that. But I think that w·ould 
have at least come out. (HSCA Class. 
Depo. of J. Lee Rankin, 8/17/78, p.91) 

The Committee is in agreement ~vith l·1r. Rankin 

that had the &~LASH operation been disclosed to 

the Warren Commission, the Commission might have 

been able to foreclose the speculation and conjecture 

that has s~rrounded the Al~SH operation during 

the past decade. .ll.s history now records 1 the AHLASH 

operation remains a footnote to the turbulent 

relations between Castro•s Cuba and the United States. 
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